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CORPORATE PROFILE

ADOS Pakistan is a state-of-the-art APl Specification-5CT, Specification-6A, Specification-6D
Specification7-1 and Specification 12 F licensed manufacturing facility in Pakistan with a solid
commitment to quality indigenous manufacturing of critical service capital intensive oilfield
equipment with a guaranteed aftermarket support. In addition to API certifications, Ados is also
licensed by Cameron to manufacture their wellhead & Xmas tree product range and Tenaris for
manufacturing their RTS premium thread connection.

Our in-house consultants, engineers, machinists, fabricators and welders form a solid core of
basic expertise, which along with international technical support and licensing agreements with
the world’s most reputable manufacturers has enabled ADOS Pakistan Limited to manufacture,
repair and maintain the following range of oilfield equipment with guaranteed aftermarket
support and service.

1. WELLHEAD ASSEMBLIES

Made from cast or forged steel or alloys thereof, used in Oil & Gas Wells, both land & off-shore,
for retaining different size of casings, from 30 OD to 5 OD and upto 10,000 psi working pressure
& 350 F operating temperatures.

Casing Spools slip-on or flanged end for Casing sizes ranging from 30 to 5 OD

Casing Hangers for casing sizes ranging from 20 to 5 OD.

Side outlet Valves either gate or ball valves in sizes ranging from 1-13/16 to 7-1/16 ID.
Side outlet flanges blind or with bull plugs in sizes ranging from 1-13/16 to 7-1/16 ID.
Other accessories, Risers, Mud lines & Suspension Systems

2. TUBING HEAD X-MAS TREE ASSEMBLIES

Designed to be used for production of Oil or Gas from the Oil & Gas wells to be mounted on the
wellhead, both land & offshore. Made from forged steel or alloys thereof, standard or cladded
with special corrosion resistant alloys. Conventional type or solid block type Assembly rated up
to 10,000-psi working pressure.

e Tubing Spools made from forged steel or steel alloys, standard or gladded with tubing
hangers, both for single or multiple well completions. Side outlets with Valves or Flanges
rated up to 10,000-psi working pressure ranging from 1-13/16 to 7-1/16 ID.

e Secondary Seal Assemblies with P-seal or other seals incorporated in 2.1 or separately as
a flange or adapter.

e Tubing Spool Adapters. Single or Double Studded or through Hole Type.

o Crosses, Tees and Adapters all studded with ring grooves.

e X-Mass Tree Assemblies standard or Solid Block consisting of one or more Standard or
cavity Valves ranging in sizes form 1-13/16 to 7-1/16 ID.

o Chokes adjustable or fixed been including rotary type with accessories.

e X-Mass Tree Caps & Weld on Flanges.

e Other Wellhead Accessories.
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3. SOCONDARY SEALS, DOUBLE STUDDED ADAPTERS & FLANGES.

Made from forged steel or steel alloys, Standard or Cladded with or without integral seals rated
up to 10,000-psi working pressure.

Double Studded Adapters from 26-3/4 ID to 1-13/16 ID in various combinations.
Through Bore Adapters from 26-3/4 1D to 1-13/16 ID.

3.1 & 3.2 with integral single or double seal.

Reducer Flange.

Weld-on Flanges etc.

Other Accessories.

4. CHOKE & KILL MANIFOLD ASSEMBLY

Production & Drilling chokes both manual and hydraulic operated with crosses, bends & tees. All
mounted or unitized o skid as one assembly rated up to 10,000-psi working pressure.

Production Test Manifolds.
Drilling Choke and Kill Manifolds.
Stand Pipe Manifolds.

Control Manifolds.

Other Manifolds & accessories.

5. ROTARY DRILLING EQUIPMENT

Integral & weld blade or replaceable Sleeve type stabilizers.
Drill String Subs.

Kelly Saver Subs.

Bit Subs.

Tool Joints / Drill Pipes.

Junk Subs.

Pup Joints.

Drill Collars.

6. Seismic Drilling Rigs

e Man portable Seismic Drilling Rigs with Down Hole Hammer.
e Trailer Mounted Seismic Drilling Rigs with Down Hole Hammer.
e Truck Mounted Seismic Drilling Rigs with Down Hole Hammer.

7. General Fabrication & Machining:

Storage Vessels & Tanks.

Discrete & Overt Armoring of Vehicles.
Caravans both skid & wheel mounted.

Jig fixtures for automobile manufacturing plants.
Weld neck & beveled end flanges.

Shafts, fittings, plugs & engine heads.



NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Notice is hereby given that the 35" Annual General Meeting of the shareholders of ADOS
Pakistan Limited will Insha’Allah be held on Wednesday, October 28, 2020 at 11.00 A.M at its
registered office at 2" Floor, Block-2, FJ-Plaza, College Road, Markaz F-7, Islamabad to transact
the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

i) To confirm the minutes of 34" Annual General Meeting held on October 28, 2019.

i) To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements for the year ended June
30, 2020 together with Director’s and Auditor’s report therein.

iii) To appoint auditors for the year ending June 30, 2021 and to fix their remuneration.

iv) To transact any other business with the permission of chair.

By Order of the Board

SABINA ANSARI
Company Secretary
Islamabad: October 07, 2020

Corona virus Contingency Planning for Annual General Meeting (AGM):

In wake of prevalent COVID-19 pandemic situation the shareholders are encouraged to
participate in the AGM through electronic facility organized by the Company. For this facility the
shareholders are requested to get themselves registered with M/s. JWAFFS Registrar Services
(Pvt.) Ltd. at least 48 hours before the time of AGM at jwaffs@live.com. The shareholders will
be able to login and participate in the AGM proceedings after completing for verification and
identification of the shareholders. The login facility will be opened at 10:30 a.m. on October 28,
2020 enabling the participants to join the proceedings which will start at 11.00 a.m sharp. The
shareholders are requested to provide the information as per below format. The details of the
video link will be sent to the shareholders on the email address provided in the below table:

Sr. No | Name of the | CNIC Folio Number | Cell Number | Email
Shareholder Number Address

Notes:

i) Closure of Share Transfer Books: Share Transfer Books will remain closed from October
22, 2020 to October 28, 2020 [Both days inclusive].Transfers received at Share Registrar,
M/s JWAFFS Registrar Services (Private) Limited, 407-408, Al-Ameera Center, Shahrah —e-
Iraq, Saddar, Karachi at the close of business on October 21, 2020 will be treated in time for
the purpose of attending the Annual General Meeting and payment of Dividend.

ii) Attending the AGM in person or through Proxy: A member entitled to attend and vote at
the General Meeting may appoint a person/representative as proxy to attend and vote on his
behalf at the meeting. The instrument of proxy must be received at the registered office of
the Company not less than 48 hours before the time of holding the meeting. In case of
corporate entity, the Board of Director’s resolution/power of attorney with specimen
signature of the nominee shall be produced at the time of the meeting. The individual
members or representatives of corporate members of the Company in CDC must bring
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original CNIC or passport and CDC Account and Participant Number to prove identity and
verification at the time of meeting.

iii) Postal Ballot: Members may exercise their right to vote be means of postal ballot i.e. by
post through electronic mode subject to the requirements of section 143-145 of the
Companies Act, 2017 and applicable clauses of Companies (Postal Ballot) Regulations,
2018.

iv) Change of Address: Shareholders are also requested to notify any change in their address to
the Company’s share Registrars M/s JWAFFS Registrar Services (Pvt.) Limited.

v) Submission of CNIC: Individual shareholders are once again reminded to submit a copy of
their valid CNIC, if not provided earlier to the Company’s share registrar, Central Depository
of Pakistan Limited.

vi) Unclaimed Dividend: Pursuant to section 244 of the Companies Act, 2017, any shares issued
or dividend declared by the Company, which remain unclaimed or unpaid for a period of
three years from the date it become due payable shall vest with Federal Government after
compliance of procedures prescribed under the Companies Act, 2017.

vii) Withholding tax on Dividend: The current rates of tax deduction on dividend payments
under section 150 of the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001 are as follows:
a) For persons appearing in Active Taxpayers List 15%
b) For persons not appearing in Active Taxpayers List 30%

viii)  Payment of Cash Dividend Electronically (Mandatory): Section 242 of the Companies
Act, 2017 requires that the listed companies shall pay cash dividend only through electronic
mode directly into bank account designated by the shareholders. SECP vide its notification
SRO 1145(1)/2017 has also issued the Companies (Distribution of Dividends) Regulations,
2017 whereby every shareholder shall be responsible to provide valid information pertaining
to its designated bank account to disburse any dividend payable in cash only through
electronic mode directly into the bank account designated by the entitled shareholders.
Further, Shareholders are again requested to submit a copy of their CNIC (if not provided) to
the registered office of the Company or to the Company’s share registrar.

ixX) Distribution of Annual Audited Accounts via Email (Optional): Pursuant to the provisions
of section 223(6) of the Companies Act, 2017, the companies are permitted their annual
financial statements, along with auditor’s report, directors’ report etc. (Annual Report) and
the notice of annual general meeting to its shareholders by email. Shareholders of the
company who wish to receive the Company’s Annual report and Notices of annual general
meeting by email are requested to provide completed the completed electronic
communication form (available on the company’s website) to the Company’s share registrar,
Central Depository Company of Pakistan Limited.

x) Circulation of Annual Audited Accounts via CD/USB/DVD: Pursuant to the directions
given by the Securities & exchange Commission of Pakistan through SRO 470(1)/2016 dated
May 31, 2016 that has allowed the companies to circulate its Annual Audited Accounts to its
members through CD/USB/DVD at their registered addresses. Shareholders who wish to
receive hardcopy of Financial Statements shall have to fill the standard request form which is
available on the company’s website (www.ados.com.pk) and send us to the Company
address.

xi) Annual Audited Accounts on Company Website: SECP has issued an SRO No.
634(1)/2014 whereby every listed company shall maintain a functional website of the
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Company. In compliance of the said SRO, we would like inform our shareholders that annual
report of the Company for the year ended June 30, 2020 has been placed on Company’s
website (www.ados.com.pk) for information and access of the shareholders.

xii) Video Conferencing Facility: If the Company receives consent (as stated below) from
members holding aggregate 10% or more shareholding, residing in geographical location to
participate in the meeting through video conference at least seven (7) days prior to the date of
extra ordinary general meeting, the company will arrange video conference facility in that
city subject to availability of such facility in that city. In this regard, please fill the following
and send at registered address of the Company:

I/we, of , being a member of ADOS Pakistan Limited, holder of
ordinary share(s) as per registered Folio/CDC Account /No hereby opt for
video  conference facility at . Signature of  member
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PATTERN OF HOLDING OF SHARES
HELD BY THE SHAREHOLDERS

AS AT JUNE 30, 2020

%
|
@

Number of Shareholders  Shareholding From - To Total Number of
Shares Held

84 1 - 100 3801
613 101 - 500 300490
49 501 - 1000 46988
39 1001 - 5000 106610

4 5001 - 10000 31000

3 10001 - 15000 41011

6 15001 - 20000 112500

2 20001 - 25000 43000

1 25001 - 30000 26000

1 40001 - 45000 40500

2 45001 - 50000 98000

1 70001 - 75000 72000

1 250001 - 255000 250500

1 550001 - 555000 551500

3 676001 - 681000 2040200

1 2815001 - 2820000 2818500
811 6582600

Note: The slabs not applicable have not been shown.

Shareholder’s Category

Number of Shareholders

Number of Shares Held

Percentage %

Financial Institutions
Individuals
Joint Stock Companies

3 50700 00.77%
806 6530899 99.21%

2 1001 00.02%
811 6582600 100%
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Statement of Compliance
with Listed Companies (Code of Corporate Governanee) Regulations, 2019

Name of Company: ADOS Pakistan Limited
Year ending: 30" June 2020
ADOS Pakistan Limited (the “Company™) has complied with the requirements of Listed
Companies (Code of Corporate Governance) Regulations, 2019 (the “Regulations™) in the
following manner:
I. The total number of directors are nine (09) as per the following:

a. Male: 05

b. Female: 04

2. The composition of the Board is as follows:

a) Independent Director
(1) Mr. Muhammad Fahd Shafi

b) Non-Executive Director
(1) Mr. Bakhtiyar Akbar Ansari

¢) Executive Directors
(1) Mr. Zia Akbar Ansari
(2) Mr. Shehryar Akbar Ansari
(3) Mr. Asfandyar Akbar Ansari

d) Female (Non-Executive Directors)
(1) Ms. Suboohi Ansari
(2) Mrs. Shoobarna Zia
(3) Mrs. Aylin Ansari
(4) Mrs. Aysha Masood

Board current tenure will expire on October 20, 2020.

3. The directors have confirmed that none of them is serving as a director on more than seven
listed companies, including this Company.

4. The Company has prepared a Code of Conduct and has ensured that appropriate steps have
been taken to disseminate it throughout the Company along with its supporting policies and
procedures.

5. The Board has developed a vision/mission statement, overall corporate strategy and significant
policies of the Company. The Board has ensured that complete record of particulars of the
significant policies along with their date of approval or updating is maintained by the company;

6. All the powers of the Board have been duly exercised and decisions on relevant matters have
been taken by board/ shareholders as empowered by the relevant provisions of Companies Act,
2017 (the “Act™) and the Regulations.

BE5]
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7. The meetings of the Board were presided over by the Chairman and, in her absence, by a
director elected by the Board for this purpose. The Board has complied with the requirements of
Act and the Regulations with respect to frequency, recording and circulating minutes of meeting
of the Board.

8.  The Board of directors has a formal policy and transparent procedures for remuneration of
directors in accordance with the Act and these Regulations.

9. In terms of regulation 19 of the Regulations Code, the Companies are required to ensure that at
least half of the directors on their board have acquired the prescribed certification under Director
Training Program by June 30. 2020. Status of directors training is as follow:

* Three (3) directors are exempt from directors training on based of having required education
and experience i.e. Mr. Zia Akbar Ansari, Mrs. Shoobarna Zia and Ms. Suboohi Ansari.

* Four (4) directors namely Mr. Asfandyar Akbar Ansari, Mr. Bakhtiyar Akbar Ansari, Mrs.
Aysha Masood and Mrs. Aylin Ansari have filled the casual vacancy on November 20, 2019
after resignation of four directors namely Mr. Jamal Akbar Ansari, Mrs. Uzma Jamal, Ms.
Sabina Ansari and Mr. Taha Akbar Ansari (three out of four directors resigned were
exempt): and

* Two (2) directors namely Mr. Shehryar Akbar Ansari and Mr. Muhammad Fahd will acquire
the training under the DTP within the time prescribed in regulation 19(1).

10. The Board has approved appointment of chief financial officer (CFO), company secretary
and head of internal audit, including their remuneration and terms and conditions of employment

and complied with relevant requirements of the Regulations.

I'l.  Chief executive officer (CEO) and chief financial officer (CFO) duly endorsed the financial
statements before approval of the Board.

12, The Board has formed committees comprising of members given below:

a) Audit Committee

(1) Mr. Muhammad Fahd Shaffi : Chairman & Member
(2) Mrs. Aylin Ansari : Member
(3) Ms. Suboohi Ansari : Member
b) Human Resource and Remuneration (HR&R) Committee
(1) Mrs. Shoobarna Zia Ansari : Chairman & Member
(2) Ms. Suboohi : Member & Secretary
(3) Mrs. Aysha Masood : Member
(4) Mrs. Aylin Ansari : Member
(5) Mr. Muhammad Fahd Shafi : Member

[3. The terms of reference of the aforesaid committees have been formed, documented and
advised to the committee for compliance.

14. The frequency of meetings (quarterly/ yearly) of the Committees for the year, which ended
on June 30, 2020, was as per following;

65

13



Serial # Name Total Meetines Held
a. Audit Committee 5
b. HR & R Committee ]

I5. The Board has set up an effective internal audit function,

16. The statutory auditors of the Company have confirmed that they have been given a
satisfactory rating under the quality control review program of the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of Pakistan and registered with Audit Oversight Board of Pakistan, that they and all
their partners are in compliance with International Federation of Accountants (IFAC) guidelines
on code of ethics as adopted by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan and that they
and the partners of the firm involved in the audit are not a close relative (spouse, parent,
dependent and non-dependent children) of the chief executive officer. chief financial officer, head
of internal audit, company secretary or director of the com pany;

I7. The statutory auditors or the persons associated with them have not been appointed to

provide other services except in accordance with the Act, these regulations or any other

regulatory requirement and the auditors have confirmed that they have observed IFAC guidelines
in this regard,

I8. We confirm that all other requirements of regulations 3, 6, 7. 8. 27, 33 and 36 of the
Regulations have been complied with.

b

Mrs. Shoobarna Zia Ansari
Chairman - Board of Directors

Date: October 07, 2020

14
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DIRECTOR'S REPORT TO THE MEMBERS

Gentlemen,

The Directors of the company take pleasure in placing before you the 35" Annual Report together
with the Audited Accounts, Auditor’s Report, Statement of Compliance contained in Listed
Companies (Code of Corporate Governance) Regulations, 2019 and Auditor’s Review Report on
it thereon.

The financial results for the year ended June 30, 2020 are as follows:

2020 2019

—————————— (Rupees)-------
Loss after Taxation (28,223,970) (68,562,908)
Other Comprehensive Income for the year 920,918 510,071
Un-appropriated Profit/(Loss) brought forward (19,139,623) 48,913,214
(46,442,675) (19,139,623)
Basic and Diluted Earnings per share (4.29) (10.42)

1. ADOS Pakistan has established a strong market presence in the past few decades of
operations. And our inherent advantages in the local market have deemed us invaluable to
exploration firms in Pakistan. ADOS shall continue to fulfill its mission of being the
premier equipment manufacturer and supplier to the oil & gas sector.

2. The management wants to state that the loss for the year ended June 30, 2020 amounting
to Rs. 28,223,970 is due to weak turnover and low profitability.

3. ADOS Pakistan still holds a significant market share with big E&P firms, however, due
to the nation’s current financial situation, aggravated due to COVID-19 pandemic, E&P
firms have not been honoring payment terms, which leads many aged invoices. These
delayed payments incur additional costs for ADOS and result in cash flow gaps. We have
been working closely with all clients to ensure that current receivables are settled in order
to reduce cash flow gaps.

4. As stated before, the Pakistani Oil & Gas industry experienced a recession like situation
since 2017-18 due to recession in oil and gas industry worldwide. Our cost reduction
activities have improved our ability to manage cash flows with reduced sales volumes.
We have also faced dumping activities by foreign firms for supply contracts with state
owned companies, ADOS Pakistan is also pursuing matters relating to enforcement of
anti-dumping tools in order to protect local firms and ensure fair competition.

5. Keeping in view of the losses for the validity of the going concern assumption is
dependent upon the ability of the Company to generate sufficient cash flow from its
operation as forecasted, the recovery of tax refundable from Government as well as the
continuing financing support from the major shareholders (directors) to the Company to
enable the Company to continue as a going concern. In financial year 2019-20 the
management of the company has executed the plan to perform cost reduction activities,
increasing sales from existing customers & addition of new customers, increasing
revenue sources, focused on securing orders which have a low working capital
requirement along with lower turnaround times. The exact details of said plans have been



shared in the directors’ report for financial year 2018-19. This plan has proven to be
successful, as a result of which the Company has reduced its loss for the year by a
substantial amount, despite the current COVID-19 crisis and resulting Oil & Gas crisis
being faced globally. However, the combination of the current COVID-19 crisis and
global oil crisis has led to a drastic reduction in the drilling activities being conducted in
Pakistan. As ADOS manufacturer’s products for Pakistan based E&Ps, the performance
of the company directly correlates with the exploration activity in the country.
Furthermore, protections provided to local manufacturers have slowly been withdrawn,
and foreign suppliers who receive export rebates up to 18% are dumping goods in
Pakistan at the expense of the local industry. We have taken up the matter with the
relevant authorities, and the future growth in sales of the company is dependent on
external factors. Additionally, large clients such as ENI & Weatherford have announced
their departure from the Pakistan market, this will have a negative impact on sales as
well. The management is actively exploring opportunities to utilize the existing capability
to service other industries/markets. The management is putting forth its best efforts in
order to survive in these unforeseeable circumstances.

The Directors & Management have a reasonable expectation that the Company has
adequate resources to continue its activity for the foreseeable future.

6. The management has decided not to pay dividend for the year ended June 30, 2020
keeping in view future cash flow requirements of the company.

7. The management fully intends to comply with the requirement of Director’s training
program as per the Listed Companies (Code of Corporate Governance) Regulations, 2019
as required under section 19 of Chapter VI.

The Directors’ takes this opportunity to thank the management, workers principal sponsors,
bankers and to the most the shareholders for their endless cooperation and support.

STATEMENT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
i.  The Board is pleased to certify that:

ii. A vision and mission statement monitoring the effectiveness of the company’s
governance practices and overall corporate strategy for the company is prepared, adopted
and reviewed as and when deemed appropriate by the board.

iii. A formal code of conduct is in place that promotes ethical culture in the company and
prevents conflicts of interest in their capacity as member of the board, senior
management and other employees. The board takes appropriate steps to disseminate code
of conduct throughout the company along with supporting policies and procedures.

iv.  Adequate systems and controls are in place for identification and redressal of grievances
arising from unethical practices.

v. A system of sound internal control is established, which is effectively implemented and
maintained at all levels within the company.

vi. A formal and effective mechanism is put in place for an annual evolution of the Board’s
own performance, members of the Board and of its committees.

16



Vili.

viii.

Xi.

Xii.

Xiil.

Xiv.

XV.

XVi.

XVil.

XVviii.

XiX.

XX.

%
|
@

The financial statements prepared by the management of the listed Company present
fairly its state of affairs, the result of its operations, cash flow and changes in equity.

Proper books of accounts of the listed Company have been maintained.

Appropriate accounting policies have been consistently applied in preparation of financial
statements and accounting estimates are based on reasonable and prudent judgment.

International Financial Reporting Standards, as applicable in Pakistan, have been
followed in preparation of financial statements and financial statements together with
notes thereto have been drawn in conformity with Companies Act, 2017.

There are reasonable expectations that the company has adequate resources to continue as
a going concern.

There has been no material departure from the best practices of corporate governance.

The company’s revenue has slightly increased as of previous year with a consequent
increase in gross profitability. The low turnover is due to decrease in the orders received
during the year.

The management is hopeful that with the stability gradually coming into the economy
and especially to Oil & Gas sector the exploration process by the E & P companies
operating in Pakistan will generate orders and thus will stable the future development of
the company.

The company fully supports green environment and put in place measures of plantation to
reduce pollution.

The Company fully supports and is actively complying with its corporate social
responsibilities.

All necessary steps are being taken by the Directors to ensure the effectiveness of the
Company’s internal financial control systems up to and including the date of approval of
financial statements. This has regard to all material controls, including financial,
operational and compliance controls that could affect the company’s business.

On recommendation of Audit Committee the Board recommends appointment of Grant
Thornton Anjum Rehman, Chartered Accountants to continue as external auditors of the
Company for the year ending June 30, 2021.

Key financial statistics for the last six years have been given separately.

Pattern of shareholding of the Company in accordance with section 227(2)(f) of the
Companies Act, 2017 is attached to this report.
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Composition of the Board:

1. The total number of directors are nine (09) as per the following:
a. Male: 05
b. Female: 04

2. The composition of the Board is as follows:

a) Independent Director
(1) Mr. Muhammad Fahd Shafi

b) Non-Executive Director
(1) Mr. Bakhtiyar Akbar Ansari

c) Executive Directors
(1) Mr. Zia Akbar Ansari
(2) Mr. Shehryar Akbar Ansari
(3) Mr. Asfandyar Akbar Ansari

d) Female (Non-Executive) Directors
(1) Ms. Suboohi
(2) Mrs. Shoobarna Zia
(3) Mrs. Aylin Ansari
(4) Mrs. Aysha Masood

Board current tenure will expire on October 20, 2020.
BOARD COMMITTEES:

a) Audit Committee

(1) Mr. Muhammad Fahd Shaffi : Chairman & Member
(2) Mrs. Aylin Ansari : Member
(3) Ms. Suboohi : Member
b) Human Resource and Remuneration (HR&R) Committee
(1) Mrs. Shoobarna Zia Ansari . Chairman & Member
(2) Ms. Suboohi : Member & Secretary
(3) Mrs. Aysha Masood : Member
(4) Mrs. Aylin Ansari : Member
(5) Mr. Muhammad Fahd Shafi : Member

BOARD MEETINGS & ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING [AGM]:

%
|
@

During the year Six (6) board meetings and an AGM were held. Attendance by each Director &

CEOQ is as follows:
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Name of Directors & CEO

Mr. Zia Akbar Ansari

Mr. Jamal Akbar Ansari(Ex-Director)
Ms. Sabina Ansari (Ex-Director)

Ms. Suboohi

Mrs. Uzma Jamal (Ex-Director)

Mrs. Shoobarna Zia

Mr. Taha Akbar Ansari (Ex-Director)
Mr. Shehryar Akbar Ansari

Mr. Muhammad Fahd Shaffi

Mr. Asfandyar Akbar Ansari

Mrs. Aysha Masood

Mrs. Aylin Ansari

Mr. Bakhtiyar Akbar Ansari

EARNINGS PER SHARE:

Attendance

06
03
06
06
03
06
03
06
06
03
03
03
03

Earnings / (Loss) per share for the year ending June 30, 2020 is Rs. (4.29)

REMUNERTAION POLICY OF

DIRECTORS:

%
|
@

NON-EXECUTIVE AND INDEPENDENT

Currently, no salary or allowance/benefit etc. of any kind is available to the non-executive and

independent directors of the Company.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CRS):

ADOS endeavors to be a responsible corporate citizen, being aware of its social obligations, it
continues to proactively promote, develop and maintain medical, social and welfare activities for

the benefit of local communities through donations.

CATEGORIES AND PATERN OF SHARE HOLDING:

The Categories and Pattern of Shareholding as required by the Companies Act, 2017 is attached

with this report. Additional information is given, as under:

Shareholder’s Category Number of Shareholders

Financial Institutions
Individuals
Joint Stock Companies

Financial Institutions:

National Bank of Pakistan
Bankers’ Equity Limited
Asian Development Bank

Number of Shares Held  Percentage %

50700 00.77%

6530899 99.21%

1001 00.02%

6582600 100%

Shares held %

50000 0.760
400 0.006
300 0.004
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TIhsan Cotton Products (Private) Limited

Maple Leaf Capital Limited

Directors, CEO, and their Spouse

Mr. Zia Akbar Ansari

Mrs. Shoobarna Zia Ansari
Ms. Saboohi

Mr. Shehryar Akbar Ansari
Mrs. Muhammad Fahd Shaffi
Mr. Aysha Masood

Mr. Asfandyar Akbar Ansari
Mr. Aylin Ansari

Mr. Bakhtiyar Akbar Ansari

CEO/Director
Director
Director/CS
Director
Director
Director
Director
Director
Director

1000

2818500
22000
20000

680200
100
100

680000
100

680000

>
cll
©)
G)

0.015
0.000

42.82
00.34

0.30
10.33
0.002
0.002
10.33
0.002
10.33

The CEO, Directors, Company Secretary, CFO and their spouses have made no sale/purchase of
Company’s shares during the financial year ended June 30, 2020, except Mr. Zia Akbar Ansari,
Mr. Shehryar Akbar Ansari, Mr. Asfandyar Akbar Ansari and Mr. Bakhtiyar Akbar Ansari has
acquired 453750, 680000, 680000 and 551000 shares from Mr. Jamal Akbar Ansari respectively,
while, Mr. Bakhtiyar Akbar Ansari has acquired 23000 and 106000 shares from Mrs. Uzma
Jamal and Akbar Associates (Pvt.) Limited respectively, further Mrs. Aysha Masood and Mrs.
Aylin Ansari has acquired 100 shares each from Mr. Taha Akbar Ansari during the financial year.

Moreover, the directors of the company have not been appointed as a director in more than seven
other listed Companies and no spouse of the directors of the company is involved in the business

of brokerage.

Shareholders holding ten percent or more voting interest in the Company:

Mr. Zia Akbar Ansari

Mr. Shehryar Akbar Ansari
Mr. Asfandyar Akbar Ansari
Mr. Bakhtiyar Akbar Ansari

For and on behalf of the Board

ZIA AR ANSARI
CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER & DIRECTOR

Shares held

2818500

Islamabad, October 07, 2020
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SIX YEARS AT A GLANCE

Operating Results

Sales

Gross Profit

Pre-Tax Profit/(Loss)
After-Tax Profit/(Loss)

Financial Position

Current Assets

Current Liabilites

Opertaing Fixed Assets

Total Assets

Employees' Benefit Obligation
Shareholders’ Equity

Ratios

Current Ratio

Gross Profit to Sales

Net Profit/(Loss) to Sales
Breakup Value per share (Rs.)

Earnings/(loss) per share-Basic (Rs.)

2019-2020

73.893 573
10,163,452
(20,422,603)
(28,223.970)

209,397 332
227,273.503
39,327,195
264,980,487
6,077,674
19,383,325

0.92

13.75
(38.20)

294
(4.29)

2018-2019

38,068,978

314,559
(67.836.620)
(68,562,508)

231427237
227,019,497
46,026,125
280,028 822
6,322,948
46,686,377

1.02

0.83
(180.10)

7.09
(10.42)

2017-2018

107.962,144
13,812,751
(64.870.824)
(91,983,625)

236,462,100
171,501,084
54.786,722
292,153 428
5,913,130
114,739,214

1.38

12.79
(85.20)

17.43
(13.97)

2016-2017

427,290,524
92,295,224
(16,665 ,980)
(32,357,445)

351.641,844
228275824
60,541,561
436,168,108
5,095,762
207,892,284

1.54
21.60
(7.57)
31.58
{4.92)

2015-2016

613,951,665
95,167,307
9,330,230
5,706,814

398,194,022
228,437,493
70,906,597
475,921,560
6,956,551
240,527,516

1.74
15.50
0.93
36.54
0.87

2014-2015

580,257,047
105,078,851
12,238,693
4,068,202

611,023,349
384,967,433
45,338,977
659,039,228
6,552,524
267,519,271

1.59
18.11
0.70
40.64
0.62
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CHAIRMAN'S REVIEW REPORT

I am pleased to welcome you at the 35" Annual General Meeting of your company and present on
behalf of the board of directors, the annual report for the year ended June 30" 2020 along with
my review on the performance of your company.

The calendar year of 2020 is proving to be an abnormal year with the devastating impact of
pandemic (covid-19) over global economies are still prevailing in both manufacturing and service
business industries.

The Board evaluates its own performance through a mechanism developed by it. The reason for
this evaluation is to ensure that the Board’s overall performance and effectiveness is measured
and benchmarked against expectations in the context of objectives set for the company.

For the Financial year ended June 30, 2020, the Board’s overall performance and effectiveness
has been assessed as Satisfactory. Improvements are an ongoing process leading to action plans.
The overall assessment is based on an evaluation of integral components, including vision,
mission and values, engagement in strategic planning, formulation of policies. monitoring the
company’s business activities, monitor financial resource management, effective fiscal oversight,
equitable treatment of all employees and efficiency in carrying out the Board’s responsibility

The composition of the Board of Directors reflects rich experience in the fields of business,
engineering and Oil & Gas sector. The Board provides strategic direction to the management and
is available for guidance. The Board approves the goals and ensures that a competent and
energetic team is in position to achieve the goals set. The Board ensures compliance of all
regulatory requirements by the Management.

The Board is ably assisted by its Committees. The Audit Committee reviews the financial
statements and ensures that the accounts fairly represent the financial position of the Company. It
also ensures effectiveness of internal controls. The HR Committee overviews HR policy
framework and recommends selection and compensation of senior management team. The board
meets frequently enough to adequately discharge its responsibilities. The non-executive and
independent directors are equally involved in important decisions.

On behalf of the board of directors of your company .I would like to take this opportunity of
acknowledging the devoted an sincere services of all employees and thankful to our shareholders

e

Mrs. Shoobarna Zia
Chairman — Board of Directors

Islamabad, October 07, 2020
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%2 GrantThornton

An instinct for growth

Grant Thernton Anjum Rahman

302B, 3rd Floor Evacuee Trust
Complex Aga Khan Road E-5/1,
Islamabad Pakistan

T: +92 51 2271006, 2274665
F: +92 51 2273874
www.gtpak.com

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REVIEW REPORT
To the members of Ados Pakistan Limited

Review Report on the Statement of Compliance
contained in Listed Companies (Code of Corporate Governance) Regulations, 2019

We have reviewed the enclosed Statement of Compliance with the Listed Companies (Code of Corporate
Governance) Regulations, 2019 (the Regulations) prepared by the Board of Directors of Ados Pakistan Limited
(the Company) for the year ended June 30, 2020 in accordance with the requirements of regulation 36 of the
Regulations.

The responsibility for compliance with the Regulations is that of the Board of Directors of the Company. Our
responsibility is to review whether the Statement of Compliance reflects the status of the Company’s
compliance with the provisions of the Regulations and report if it does not and to highlight any non-compliance
with the requirements of the Regulations. A review is limited primarily to inquiries of the Company’s personnel
and review of vatious documents prepared by the Company to comply with the Regulations.

As a part of our audit of the financial statements we are required to obtain an understanding of the accounting
and internal control systems sufficient to plan the audit and develop an effective audit approach. We are not
required to consider whether the Board of Ditectors’ statement on internal control covers all risks and controls
or to form an opinion on the effectiveness of such internal controls, the Company’s corporate governance
procedures and risks.

The Regulations require the Company to place before the Audit Committee, and upon recommendation of the
Audit Committee, place before the Board of Directors for their review and approval, its related party
transactions. We are only required and have ensured compliance of this requirement to the extent of the
approval of the related party transactions by the Board of Directors upon recommendation of the Audit
Committee,

Based on our review, nothing has come to our attention which causes us to believe that the Statement of
Compliance does not appropriately reflect the Company’s compliance, in all material respects, with the
requirements contained in the Regulations as applicable to the Company for the year ended June 30, 2020.

ant ioﬁ:mm ' a ﬂ/nm

‘Chartered Accountants
Islamabad
October 07, 2020

Chartered Accountants
Member of Grant Thornton International Ltd.

Other offices in Lahore and Karachi
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An instinct for growth

Grant Thornton Anjum Rahman

3028, 3rd Floor Evacues Trust
Complex Aga Khan Road F-5/1,
Islamabad Pakistan

T: +92 51 22719086, 2274665
F: +82 51 2273874
www.gtpak.com

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
To the members of ADOS Pakistan Limited
Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the annexed financial statements of ADOS Pakistan Limited (the Company), which
comprise the statement of financial position as at June 30, 2020 and the statement of profit or loss, the
statement of comprehensive income, the statement of changes in equity, the statement of cash flows for the
year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounti ng policies
and other explanatory information, and we state that we have obtained all the information and explanations
which, to the best of our knowledge and belief, were necessary for the purposes of the audit.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the statement
of financial position, the statement of profit or loss, the statement of comprehensive income, the
statement of changes in equity and the statement of cash flows together with the notes forming part thereof
conform with the accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan and give the information
requited by the Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017), in the manner so required and respectively give a true
and fair view of the state of the Company's affairs as at June 30, 2020 and of the loss, the comprehensive loss,
the changes in equity and its cash flows for the year then ended.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs) as applicable in
Pakistan. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the
Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with
the International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants’ Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants as adopted
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan (the Code) and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with the Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Material Uncertainty relating to Going Concern

We draw attention to note 1.2 which indicates that the Company has incurred substantial net loss after tax of
Rs. 28,223,970 (2018: Rs. 68,562,908) resulting in total accumulated losses of Rs. 46,442,675 (Rs. 19,139,623)
while current liabilities exceed current assets by Rs. 17,786,171 at the end. These conditions along with other
matter as set forth in note indicate that a materal uncertainty exists that may cast significant doubt on the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. Our opinion is not qualified in respect of this matter.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our
audit of the financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our
audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a
separate opinion on these matters.

Chartered Accountants
Member of Grant Thornton International Ltd.

Other offices in Lahore and Karachi
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Following is the key audit matter:

International Financial Reporting Standard 16
“Leases” (IFRS 16) became applicable for the first
time for the preparation of the Company’s annual
financial statements for the year ended June 30,
2020. The Company has adopted IFRS 16
retrospectively with effect from July 1, 2019, but
has not restated comparatives for the 2019
reporting period, as permitted under the specific
transitional provisions in IFRS16.

The application of the new standard gave rise to a
right of use assets of Rs. 18,274,947 measured at
the amount ecqual to the lease liability.
Corresponding lease liability of Rs 18,274,947 were
measured at the present value of the remaining
lease payments, discounted using the Company's
incremental borrowing rate as of July 01, 2019. The
measurement of the right-of-use assets and lease
liabilities is based on assumptions such as discount

Our audit procedures in this area included the
following:

Obtained an understanding and evaluated the
Company’s implementation process, including
the review of the updated accounting policy and
policy elections in accordance with IFRS 16;

We  evaluated management assumptions,
specifically the assumptions used to determine
the discount rate, lease term and measurement
principal;

Tested the factual inputs and calculation of the
right-of-use asset and lease liability calculated by
the management for lease contract;

Petformed substantive procedures on the
statement of profit or loss and the statement of
financial position balances that were subject to

rates and the lease terms including termination and the effect of IFRS 16; and

renewal options. Hence, this is considered a key
matter.

The lease related disclosure included in Notes to
the unconsolidated financial statements are as
follows:

® Assessed the modified retrospective application
and adequacy of the Company’s disclosures of
the impact of the new standard in the financial
statements.

* The transiional impact of IFRS 16 is
disclosed in note 3.2 to the financial
statements; and

o The lease related information has been
disclosed in notes 7 and 21 to the financial
statements.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Theteon

Management is responsible for other information. The other information comprises the information included
in the Annual Report, but does not include the financial statements and our auditor’s report thercon,

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any
form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and,
in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or
our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be mateially misstated. If, based on the work we
have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information; we are required
to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Member of Grant Thornton International Lid.
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Responsibilities of Management and Boatd of Ditectors for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance
with the accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan and the requirements of Companies
Act, 2017(XIX of 2017) and for such internal control as management determines is necessary to enable the
preparation of financial statements that ate free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going
concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease
operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Board of directors is responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issuc an auditor’s repott that includes our
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with ISAs as applicable in Pakistan will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can atise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate,
they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these
financial statements.

As patt of an audit in accordance with ISAs as applicable in Pakistan, we exercise professional judgment and
maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

® Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whethet due to
fraud or etror, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as
fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of
internal control.

*  Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in otder to design audit procedures
that arc appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the Company’s internal control.

® Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the teasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

® Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern.
If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s
teport to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to
modify our opinion. Out conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our
auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue
as a going concern.

Member of Grant Thornton International Ltd.
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* Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in
a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with the board of directors regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of
the audit and significant andit findings, inch ing any significant deficiencies in internal control that we
identify during our audit.

We also provide the board of directors with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements
regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be

thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with the board of directors, we determine those matters that were of most
significance in the audit of the financial statements of the cutrent period and ate therefore the key audit
matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure
about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be
communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to
outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
Based on our audit, we further report that in our opinion:

a) proper books of account have been kept by the Company as required by the Companies Act, 2017

(XIX of 2017);

b) the statement of financial position, the statement of profit or loss, the statement of comprehensive
income, the statement of changes in equity and the statement of cash flows together with the notes
thercon have been drawn up in conformity with the Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017) and are in
agreement with the books of account and returns;

¢) investments made, expenditure incurred and guarantees extended during the year were for the
purpose of the Company’s business; and

d) No zakat was deducted at source under the Zakat and Ushr Ordinance, 1980 (XVIII of 1980).

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this independent auditor’s report is Waqas Watis.

Fttcales e

Chartered Accountants
Place: Islamabad
October 7, 2020

Member of Grant Thomton International Ltd.



ADOS PAKISTAN LIMITED

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
AS AT JUNE 30, 2020

ASSETS -
NON-CURRENT ASSETS
Property, plant and equipment
Rught of use asset

Intangible assers

Long term loans and advances
Long term deposits

Deferred taxation

CURRENT ASSETS

Stores, spares and loose tools

Stock in trade

Trade debts

Advances

Trade deposits and short term prepaymentrs
Accrued interest on siaving Accounts

Tax refunds due from the Government

Cash and bank balances

TOTAL ASSETS

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY

Authornized share capital

7,000,000 (June 30, 2019: 7,000,000) ordinary shares of Rs, 10 each
Issued, subscribed and paid up share capital

Revenue reserve-umppropaled profr/ loss)

LIABILITIES

NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
Employees' benefit obligation

Lease habihty

CURRENT LIABILITIES

Trade and other payables

Current porrion of lease liabiliry

Due to director and associated company
Profit payable on short term borrowings
Short term borrowings

Unclimed dividend

TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS

Note

12
13
14
13
16

17
18

19

20
21

22
21
23

24

25

The annexed notes | to 43 form an integral part of these financial statements,

¥

CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER

*EXECUTIVE

June 30, 2020 June 30, 2019
Rupees
39,327,195 46,026,125
14,213,848
1,355,940 1,694,924
286,172 450,536
400,000 400,000
55,583,155 48,601,585
57,294,108 75.310.663
11,261,654 12,390,637
577,119 023,651
2,682,621 1,827,855
3,688 +.547
135,880,809 139,208,073
1,697,333 1,361,811
209,397,332 231 427,237
264,980,487 280,128,822
70,000,000 70,000,000
65,826,000 65,826,001
(46,442,675) (19,139,623)
19,383,325 46,686,377
6,077,674 6,522,948
12,245,985 =
18,323,659 6,322,948
43,125,707 111,151,760
3,459,824
174,896,047 48,025,468
- 903.274
- 61,131,833
5,791,925 5,787,162
227,273,503 227,019,497
264,980,487 280.128.822

DIRECTOR

HI'
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ADOS PAKISTAN LIMITED

STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020

Revenue-net
Cost of sales/services

Gross profit

Selling and distribution expenses
Admustrative expenses
Other operating expenses

Orther income

Loss from operations

Finance cost

Loss before income tax
Taxation

Loss for the year

Loss per share - basic and diluted

29
30
31

32

A3

34

The annexed notes 1 to 43 form an integral part of these financial statements,

L’

CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER

1EF EXECUTIVE

June 30, 2020 June 30, 2019
--------------- Rupees-===r=snememmmmen
73,893,573 FRAGRUTH
(63,730,121) (37,7534,:419)
10,163,452 314,359
(43,015,208) (46,003,2306)
(778,000) (19,382.164)
19,275,132 1,752,106
(24,518,076) (63,633,294)
(14,354,624) (63,318,735)
(6,067,979) (4,517,885)
(20,422,603) {67,836,620)
(7,801,367) (726,288)
(28,223,970) (68,562,908)
(4.29) (10.42)

OR
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ADOS PAKISTAN LIMITED
STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020

Loss for the year

Re-measuremenr gain on employees benefits obligation

Deferred rax charge on te-mensurement g on emplovees benefits obligation
Othier comprehensive income for the vear

Total comprehensive loss for the year

The annexed notes 1 to 43 form an miegral part of these financial starements.

CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER EF EXECUTIVE

June 30, 2020 June 30, 2019
-------------- Rupees----sa-smuumcnan
(28,223,970) (68,562 908)
920,918 510,071
920,918 510,071
(27,303,052) (68,052,837)

DIREQE } %R

v
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ADOS PAKISTAN LIMITED
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020

Note
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Loss before income tax
Adyustment for:
Depreciation 6.2
Amoruzation
Provision and wrire offs 29.4
Provision for employees' benefir obliganion 20
Interesr income on banks 31
Interest on lease labiliy 32

(Gain) / loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment

Opetating loss before working capital changes

(Increase)/decrease in current assets
stock m trade

Trade debis

Advances

Trade deposits and shorr rerm prepayments

Increase/(decrease) in current liabilities
Trade and other payables

Profit payable on short term horrowings
Due to directors and associated company
Unclaimed dividend

Short term borrowings

Cash generated from / (used in) operations
Profit paid on short term borrowings

Interest paid on lease labiliry

Tax withheld / pad

Profir realized on bank accounts

Long term loans and advances
Employees benefit obligations paid

Net cash generated from / (used in) operating activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Addinons to property, plant and equipment
Addition in intangible asset
Sale proceeds from disposal of property, plint and equipment
Net cash generated from / (used in) investing activities
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Repayment of lease hability

Net cash used in financing activities
Net increase / (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents ar the beginning of the year

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the vear

The annexed notes | o 43 form an mregral part of these financial statements.

CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER

HIEF EXECUTI

June 30, 2020

June 30, 2019

R u l" ClNmmmmm e —————

(20,422,603) (67 830,620
10,782,645 8 704,550
338,984 188,326

547,500
1,753,627 1 484,902

(49,550) (127,216)
2,215,862 +,517.885

(2,467,514) 394,331

13,121,554 15,167,838
(7,301,049) (52,668,782)
18,016,555 (19,828,963)

781,484 11347206

346,532 3,545,787
(854,760) 556,179

18,289,805 (4.382,271)
(68,197,899) 13,445 492
(903,274) 758,020
126,870,579 11,796,521
4,763 {(5,676)
(61,151,833) 29,151,833
(3,377,664) 33,146,190
7,611,092 (1,904,863
- (4,517,885)
(2,215,862)
(5,209,877) (2,336,900)
50,409 156,731

194,364 24,061

(170,364) (197,850)
(7,351,330) (6,871,843)
259,762 (8,776,706)
(180,102) (3,892,389)
< {1.883,250)
2,625,000 3,554,105
2,444,898 (2,221 534)
(2,569,138) .
(2,569,138)

135,522 (10,998,240)
1,561,811 12,560,051
1,697,333 1,561,811

DIRECTOR

Iy
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ADOS PAKISTAN LIMITED
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020

Balance as at July 01, 2018
Comprehensive income for the year
Loss for the year ended June 30, 2019

(ther comprehensive income for the vear

Balance as at July 01, 2019

Comprehensive income for the year
Loss for the year ended June 30, 2020
Orher compreheasive incorme for the year

Balance as at June 30, 2020

Issued, Revenue
subscribed and reserves
paid up share Unappropriated
capital Profit/(loss)
Rupees

Total

63,826,000

WHO152H

{68,362,908)

510,071

ifrﬁf)hl‘JUHj

510,071

(65,826,000

(19,139,623

46,680,377

The annexed notes 1 to 43 farmi an integral part of these financial statements.

CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER

65,826,000 (19,139,623) 46,686,377
. (28,223,970) (28,223,970)
a 920,918 920,918
65,826,000 (46,442,675) 19,383,325
TEXLECUTIVE DIRECTOR

39



ADOS PAKISTAN LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020

1
11

1.2

LEGAL STATUS AND OPERATIONS

ADOS Pakistan Limited (the "Company™) was incorporated in Pakistan under the Companies Ordinance. 1984 on

=

Match 5, 1986 as a Private Limited Company and was later on converted mio Public Limited Company on April 4,
1989. ‘The Company's registered office is situated at 2nd Floor, F|-Plaza, Block 2, College Road. Markaz 17
Islamabad. The geographical location of factory of the Company is Plot # 43, Phase II1, Hattar Industrial Estate,
Khyber Pukhtoonkhwa, Its shares are quoted on Pakistan Stock Lxchange (PSX). The Company has been involved in
the supply of oil and gas field related equipment, service for fabrication and refinbishment of equipment and supply of
spare parts used in oil and gas industry. The Company is also engaged in fabrication of vehicles m respect of bulle
proofing protectuon,

Going concern

The Company incurred substantial net loss after tax of Rs. 28,223,970 (2019: Rs. 68,562,908) resulting in toral
accumulated losses of Rs. 46,442,675 (2019: Rs. 19,139,623) and current labilities exceeded current assets by Rs,
17,786,171 at the year-end due to weak turnover and profitability. These conditions indicate the existence of materal
uncertainty which may cast significant doubt on the ability of the Company to continue as going concern and therefore
it may be unable to realise its assets and discharge its habilities in the normal course of business,

The validity of the going concern assumption is dependent upon the ability of the Company to generate sutficienr cash
flow from its operation as forecasted, the recovery of tax refundable from Government as well as the contnuing
financing support from the major sharcholders (directors) to the Company ro enable the Company to continue as a
going concern. Further, in current financial year, management has executed the plans to perform eost reduction
activities, increasing sales from existing customers and addition of new customers, increasing revenue sources, focused
on securing orders which have a low working capital requirement along with lower mrnaround umes. This plan has
proven to be successful, as a result of which the Company has reduced its loss for the year by a substantal amount,
despite the current COVID - 19 crisis and resulting Oil & Gas crists being faced globally. Based on the success of this
plan, management will continue on the same path, with continual corrections and improvements based on the dynamic
real world situation. In addition, a plan to improve the Company’s liquidity is underway, and manegement expects
positive results in the upcoming financial year. The management is confident in the Company’s ability to meet ils
obligations, and is putting forward our best efforts to strive towards profitability regardless of external market shocks.
Further management through following measures intends to improve the Company’s operational performance, cash
flow and financial position: (i) Reaching the finalization process for recovery of refundable income tax from
Government; (if) Taking steps for recovery of long outstanding recetvables and have been able to recover some of
them subsequently; (itf) Continue focusing on cost reduction activities, including reduction of personnel costs and
general administrative expenses: (iv) Focusing orders for Re-fabrication of equipment from F & I companics operating
in Pakistan; and (v) Improving relationship with customers and providing more competitive prices.

Based on the measures described above and the commitment of Directors, management has a reasonable expectation
that the Company has adequate resources to continue its activity for the foreseeable future.

BASIS OF PREPARATION

2.2

2.3

Statement of compliance

These financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with the accounting and reporting
standards as applicable in Pakistan. The accounting and reporting standards applicable in Pakistan comprise of:

- International Financial Reporting Standards (1FRS Standards) issued by the International Accounting Standards Board
(IASB) as notified under the Companies Act, 2017 and

- Provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017.

Where provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017 differ from the TFRS Standards, the
provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017 have been followed.

Basis of measurement

These financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention except employees benehit obligation
which is measured at present value of DBO determined thr(.:ugh acruarial valuation.

Functional and presentation currency

Ttems included in the financial statements are measured using the currency of the primary economic environment in
which the Company operates. These financial statement are presented Pakistani Rupees, which is the Company's
functional and presentational currency. All financial information presented in Pakistani Rupees is rounded to nearest

rupee, unless otherwise stated.
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ADOS PAKISTAN LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020

3 STATUS OF STAEARDS AND INTERPRETATIONS

3.1 New accounting standards, interpretations and amendments applicable during the year
There arc certain standards amendments and interpretations that are mandatory for aceounting periods begmnimg July
(1, 2019 and are considered not to be relevant or do not have any significant effect on the Company's hinancial
statements and are therefore not stated in these financial statement except IFRS 16 as explamed i note 3.2

3.2 IFRS 16 - Leases

The Company has adopted T'RS 16 for the first time for the annual reportng period commencing July 1, 2019,
This new standard replaces TAS 17 "Leases" along with three Interpretavons (IFRIC 4 "Determining whether an
Arrangement contains a Lease’, SIC 15 ‘Operating [eases  — Incentives’ and STC 27 “Fvaluaung the Substance of

Transactions involving the Legal  Form of a Lease’).

Under the new lease standard, leased assets by the Company  arc beng recogruzed on the statement of financial
positon of the Company with a corresponding liabiliry. As a rule, lease expenses are no longer recorded in the
statement of profit or loss {from July 1, 2019. Instead, depreciation and interest expenscs are recorded stemming from
the newly recognized lease assets and lease liabilities. In addition, leasing expenses are no longer presented as operating
cash outflows in the statement of cash flows, but instead are included as part of the financing cash outflow. Interest
expense from the newly recognized lease liability 1s presented in the cash flow from operating activines. The Company
has assessed that this treatment will only apply to its rented offices. The Company has adopted the standard using
moditied retraspective approach from July 1, 2019, under which the Company has recognized right of use assets and
lease liabilities at the date of initial recognition for leases previously classified as operating leases under TAS 17 at the
present value of the remaining lease payments using the Company's incremental borrowing rate at the inital application
date. The Company has opted to measure the right of use assets at an amount equal to the lease labilites, Accordingly,
no adjustment to equity has been made in these financial statements on adoption of the new policy and the comparative
figures presented for 2019 have not been restated, Le., it is presented, as previously reported, under LAS 17 and related
interpretations. The incremental rate applied ro lease liabilities recognized on fuly 1, 2019 was 14£.72% per annum.

The impact of adoption of IFRS 16 is as follows:

Impact of

June 30, 2019 July 1, 2019

IFRS 16
----------------- Rupeefss————m—aes

Assets
Non-current assets
Right of use assets - property plant and equipment = 18,274,947 18,274,947
Non-current liabilities
Lease liability - 15,705,809 15,705,809
Current liabilities
Cutrent portion of lease liability - 2,569,138 2,569,138

- 18,274,947 18,274,947
Commitment reconciliation Rupees
Operating lease commitments as at June 30, 2019 T 23,403,500
Discounting effects using incremental borrowing rate (6,128,553)
Lease liability recognised on July 1, 2019 18,274,947

r
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ADOS PAKISTAN LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020

3.3 Standards, interpretations and amendments to accounting and reporting standards not yet effective
The following Internatonal Financial Reporting Standards (TFRS Standards) as ne viilled under the Compantes Jet, 2017
and the amendments and interpretations thereto will be effective from the dates mentoned below:
Effective date
(annual
periods
beginning on
or after)
[FRS 3 Business Combinations - Definition of a Business (Amendments) |anuary 1, 2020
IFRS 7 Financial Instruments: Disclosures: Amendments regarding pre-replacement issucs tn the January 1, 2020
context of IBOR reform
IFRS 16 Leases - Amendments to provide lessees with an exemption [rom assessing whether o January 1, 2020
P & i iy
COVID-19 related rent concession is a lease modification
IAS 1 Presentation of Financial Statements - Amendments regarding the definition of materiality  January 1, 2020
IAS 37  Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets - Amendments regarding the costs January 1, 2022
to include then assessing whethier a contract is onerous
IAS 16 Property, Plant and Equipment - Amendments prnl'lil_ming a company from deducting from  Januar: 1, 2022
the cost of property, plant and equipment amounts received from selling items produced
while the company is prepating the assets for irs intended use
IFRS 9  Tinancial Insmruments - Amendments regarding the interaction of [FRS 4 and IFRS 9 Tanuary 1, 2023
The above standards and amendments arc not expected to have any material impact on the Company's financial
statements in the period of inital application.
The TASB has also issued the revised Conceptual Framework tor Financial Reporting (the Conceptual Framework) in
March 2018 which is effective for annual periods beginning on or after January 01, 2020 for preparers of finaneial
| 2] . ! prey
statements who develop accounting policies based on the Conceptual Framework. The revised Coneeptual ramework
is not a standard, and none of the concepts override those in any standard or any requirements in 4 standard. The
purpose of the Conceptual Framework 1s to assist IASB in developing standards, to help preparers develop consistent
accounting policies if there is no applicable standard in place and to assist all parties to understand and interprer the
standards.
Following new standards and interpretation have been issued by the International Accounting Standards Board (IASB),
which are yet to be notified by the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP), for the purposc of their
applicability in Pakistan:
II'RS 1 First time Adoption of International Financial Reporting Standards
The following interpretation issued by IASB have been waived of by SECT:
ITRIC 12 Service concessions arrangements
4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
The significant accounting policies that have been used in the preparation of these financial statements are summarized
below. These policies have been consistently applied to all the years presented, unless otherwise stated.
4.1 Operating segments
Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent with internal reporting by management of the Company. The
management has determined that the Company has a single reportable segment as the Company of Direcrors view the
Company's operation as one reportable segment.
4.2 Property, plant and equipment

Propetty, plant and equipment are initially recognized at acquisition cost, including any costs directly attributable to
bringing the assets to the location and condition necessary for it to be capable of operating in the manner ntended by
the Company’s management. Subsequently, propetty, plant and equipment are measured at cost less accumulated
depreciation and accumulated impairment losses if any, except leased hold land held for business use is stated at leased
amount less amortized amount.

Material residual value estimates are updated as required, but at least annually, whether or not the asser is revalued.
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ADOS PAKISTAN LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020

4.3

Depreciation is provided on reducing halance method to write down cost less accumulated residual value of property,
plant and equipment over the estimated useful lives of the assets ar rates specified below.

Lease hold land
L Factory bulding on leasehold land 10"
& Plant and machinery 10-20%
L Tools and lab equipment 10%0
] Office equipment 10"%%
L] Furniture and fixtures 10%%
* Carpets and curtains 10%%
L] Vehicles 10%
L] Lease hold Improvements 20%

Depreciation on additions s charged from the month of acquisition and on disposals up to the month the asset 1s in
use. Maintenance and normal repairs are charged to profit or loss as and when mcurred. Major renewals and
improvements are capitalized.

Residual values are determined by the management as the amount it expects it would receive currently for an item of
property, plant and equipment if it was already of the age and in the condinon expected a1 the end of its useful life
based on the prevailing market prices of similar assets already at the end of their useful lives.

Useful lives are determined by the management based on the expected usage of assets, physieal wear and tear, technical
and commercial obsolescence, legal and similar limits on the use of the assets and other similar factors,

Disposal of non-current assets

The gain or loss arising on the disposal of an asset is derermined as the difference berween the disposal proceeds and
the cartying amount of the asset and is recognized in the statement of profit or loss. ‘The net gain or loss arising from
the sale of non-current assets is generally included in "other income” or "other operating expense” in the statement of
profit or loss.

Impairment of non-financial assets

The catrying amounts of non financial assets are assessed at each reporting date to ascerrain whether there is any
indication of impairment. If any such indication exists then the asset's recoverable amount is estimated. An impairment
loss is recognized, as an expense in the profit and loss account, for the amount by which the asset's carrying amount
exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount 1s the higher of an asset's fair value less cost 1o sell and value
in use. Value in use is ascertained through discounting of the esumarted furure cash flows using a discount rate thar
reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risk specific to the assets. For the purpose of
assessing impairment, assets are grouped at the lowest levels for which there are separately idenufiable cash Hows (cash
generating units). Non-financial assets that suffered impairment are reviewed for possible reversal of the impairment at
each balance sheet date. Reversals of the impairment loss are restricted to the original cost of the assets. An impairment
loss or reversal of the impairment loss ts recognized in or charged to income for the year.

Leased assets

At the iuceptiou of a contract, the Company asscsses whether a contract is, or contains, a lease. To assess whether a
contract contains a lease, Company considers whether the contract conveys the right 10 control or use an idenufied
asset by:

* the contract involves the use of an identified asset either explicitly or implicitly. The asser should be physically
distinct or represent substantially all the capacity of the asset. If the supplier has the right of substitution, then the
asset 18 not identified,

¢ The Company has the right to obrain substantially all the economic benefits from the use of the asset throughout
the period of use; and

» The Company has the right to direct the use of the asset. The Company has this right when it has the decision-
making rights that are most relevant to changing how and for what purpose the asset 1s uscd“{_
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4.5

4.6

Right-of-use assets

The Company recognizes a right-of-use asset and corresponding lease liability at the lease commencement date, The
right-of-use asset 1s initally measured at cost, which cumprises the initial amount of the lease Lalality adjusted tor any
lease payments made at or before the commencement date, plus any initial direct costs incurred and an esumate of
costs to dismantle and remove the underlying asset or ro restore the underlving asser or the site on which 1t 12 locared,
less any lease mcentives receved. The right-of-use asset is subsequently depreciated using the stealght-line method from
the commencement date to the eatlier of the end of the useful life of the right-of-usc asset or the end of the lease term.
In addition, the right-of-use asset 1s periodically reduced by impairment losses, il any, and adjusted for certain
remeasurements of the lease liability.

Lease liability

The lease liability is initially measured at the present value of the lease payments that are not paid at the commencement
date, discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease or if that rate cannot be readily determined, the Company’s
incremental borrowing rate. Generally, the Company uses its incremental borrowing rate as the discount rate.

‘The lease liability is measured at amortized cost using the effective interest method. It is remeasnred when there is a
change in futurce lease payments arising from a change in an index or rate, or 1 the Company changes 1ts assessment ol
whether it will exercise a purchase, extension or termination option. When the lease liability 1s remeasured m this way, a
cotresponding adjustment is made to the carrying amount of the right-of-usc assel, or 1s recorded in profit or loss if the
carrying amount of the right-of-use asset has been reduced to zero.

Policy applicable before 01 July 2019

Leases classified as operating leases under [AS - 17

Leases in which a signiticant portion of the risks and rewards of ownership were retamed by the lessor, were classified
as operating leases. Contractual payments under operating lease contracts were charged on a swaight line basis 1o the
statement of profit or loss unless another systematic basis was more teprcscnmti\‘c of the underlying use of such assets.

Intangible assets

Intangible assets with finite useful life are stated at cost less accumulated amortization and impairment losses, if ang.
Subsequent cost on intangible assets 1s capitalized only when it increases the future economic benefits embodied i the
specific assers to which it relates. All other expenditure is expensed as incurred.

Amortization Is provided on reducing balance method over the estimated useful lives of intangible assets. Amortization
on additions to intangible assets is charged from the month in which an item is acquired or capitalized while no
amortization is charged for the month in which the item is disposed off.

The Company reviews the useful Lives of intangible assets on a regular basis. Any change in estimates in furure years
might affect the carrying amounts of the respective items of intangibles with the corresponding cffect on the
amortization charge and impairment. The rate of amortization on intangible assets 1s 20%.

Financial instruments

All financial assets and financial liabilities are recognized at the nme when the Company becomes a party to the
contractual provisions of the instrument. All the financial assets are derecognized at the time when the Company losses
control of the contractual rights that comprise the financial assets. All financial liabilities are derecognized at the time
when they are extinguished that is, when the obligation specified in the contract is discharged, cancelled, or expires. Any
gains or losses on de-recognition of the financial assets and financial liabilities are taken to the statement of profit or
loss.
Financial assets
The Company classifies its financial assets into following three categories:

- fair

- fair value through profit or loss (I'VIPL); and

- measured at amortized cost.
The classification depends on the entity’s business model for managing the financial assets and the contractual terms of
the cash flows. A financial asset is initially measured at [air value plus, for an item not at FVIPL, rransaction costs that
are directly attributable to its acquisir_ion.K(
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(i) Amortized cost

(ii)

(i)

4.7

Assets that are held for collection of conrractual cash flows where those cash How represents solely pavments of
principal and interest are mensured at amortized cost. Interest income (rom these fnancial assets, unparment losses,
foreign exchange gains and losses, and gain or loss arising on derecognition are recognised divectly i profit or loss,
Fair value through other comprehensive income
Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income are held withi a business model whose objecuve is
achieved by both collecting contractual cash flows and selling financial assets and the contractual terms of the financal
asscr give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount
outstanding,
Fair value through profit or loss
Assets that do not meet the criterta for amortized cost or fair value through other comprehensive income or assers that
are designated at fair value through profit or loss using fair value option, are measured at fair value through profit or
loss. A gain or loss on debt investment that is subsequently measured at fair value through profit or loss 15 recognised
in profit or loss in the period in which it arises.
Financial Liabilities
The Company classifies 1ts financial liabilities in the following categories:

- at falr value through profit or loss; and

- other financial labilites
The Company determines the classification of its financial liabilides at initial recognition. All financial labilitles are
recognized initally at fair value and, in the case of other financial liabilities, also include direetly attributable transacuon

costs. The subsequent measurement of financial liabilites depends on their classification, as lollows:

Fair value through profit or loss

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss include financial liabilitics held-for-trading and financial liabilities
designated upon initial recognition as being at fair value through profit or loss, The Company has not designated any
financial liability upon recognition as being at fair value through profit or loss,

b) Amortized cost

After initial recognition, other financial liabilines which are interest bearing are subscquently measured at amortized
cost, using the cffective interest rate method. Gain and losses are recognized in the statement of profit or loss, when
the liabilities are derecognized as well as through effective interest rate amo riization process.
Offsetting
A financial asset and financial liability is off-set and the net amounr is reporred in the statement of financial positon
when there is a legally enforceable right to set-off the transaction and also there is an intention to settle on a net basis
or to realize the asset and settle the lability simultaneously.
Impairment of financial assets:
The Company assesses on a forward looking basis the Tixpected Credit Lasses (HCL) assoctated with its debt
instruments carried at amortized cost and FVTOCI. The impairment methodology applied depends on whether there
has been a sipnificant increase in credit risk.
Following are financial instruments that are subject to the ECL model:

- Trade debts

- Loans, advances and deposits

- Cash and bank balances
General approach for loans, advances and deposits and cash and bank balances
The measurement of expected credit losses is a function of the probability of default. loss given defaulr (Le. the
magnitude of the loss if thete is a default) and the exposure at default. The assessment of the probability of default and
loss given default is based on historical data adjusted by forward-looking information (adjusted for Factors thar are
specific to the counterparty, general economic conditions and an assessment of both the current as well as the forecast
direction of conditions at the reporting date, including time value of money where appropriate). s for the exposure at
default for financial assets, this is represented by the assets’ gross carrying amount at the reporing date. Loss
allowances are forward-looking, based on 12 month expected credit losses where there has not been a significant

ncrease in credit risk rating, otherwise allowances are based on lifetime expected Iuss{-s.&
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4.8

4.9

4.10

4.11

b)

Expected credit losses are a probability weighted estimate of eredit losses. The probability is determined by the risk of
default which is applied to the cash flow estimates. In the absence of a change mn credit ratng, allowances are
recognized when there ts reduction in the net present value of expected cash flows, On a significant increase mn credit
risk, allowanees arc recognized without a change in the expected cash flows, although typieally expected cash flows do
also change; and expected credit losses are rebased from 12 month ro lifetime expectaiions.
Simplified approach for trade debts
The Company recognizes life ime ECL on trade debts, using the simplificd approach. The measurement of ECL
reflects:

- an unbiased and probability-weighted amount that is determined by evaluating a range of possible outcomes.

- reasonable and supportable information that is available ar the reporting date about past events, current conditions
and forecasts of fumre cconomic conditions.
As the Company applies simplified approach in caleulating HCLs for trade debts, the Company docs not track changes
in credit risk, but instead recognized a loss allowance based on life time ECLs at each reporting date. FCLs on these
financial assets are estimated using a provision matrix approach adjusted for forward looking factors spectfic to the
debtors and ¢conomic environment.
The Company recognizes an impairment gain or loss in the statement of profit or loss for all financial mstruments with
a corresponding adjustment to their carrying amount through a loss allowance account, except for investments in debt
instruments that are measured at FVTOCI, for which the loss allowance is recognized in other comprehensive income
and accumulated in the investment revaluation reserve, and does not reduce the carrying amount of the (inancial asset
in the statement of fAnancial position.
Stores, spares and loose tools
Stores and loose tools are valued at lower of cost and net realizable value (NRV). Net realizable value signifies the
esumated selling price in the ordinary course of business less the estimated costs of completon and the estimated costs

necessary to make the sale. Non significant stores and loose tools are charged to profit or loss when purchased.

Stock in trade

Stock in trade is valued at lower of cost or net realizable value. Stock in trade comprise of raw-matermal, work in process
and finished goods. Cost of raw marerial is derermined on weighted average purchase cost while work in progress and
finished goods includes direct material, labor and appropriate manutacturing overheads. Purchase cost mcludes mvolce
value and other related charges paid thereon.

Net realizable value signifies the estimated sclling price in ordinary course ol business less the estimated costs of
completion and estimated cost necessary to make the sale.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash and cheques in hand, bank balances, demand deposits, other short term highly
liquid investments that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk
of change in value and running finances under mark up arrangements.

Taxation

Current

Provision for current taxation is based on taxable income at the current tax rates after taking into account tax rebares
and tax credits available, if any, and tax paid on presumptive basis. Current tax comprises the expected tax payable or
receivable on the taxable income or loss for the year and any adjustment to the tax payable or receivable in respect of
previous years. The amount of current tax payable or receivable is the best estmate of the tax amount expected to be
paid or received that reflects uncertainty related to income taxes, if any.

Deferred

Deferred tax is recognized using the balance sheet liability method on all temporary differences berween the carrying
amount of the assets and labilities and their tax bases.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are calculated, withour discounting, at tax rates thar are expected to apply to thetr
1'€spectivc period of realization, provided they are enacted or substantively enacred at the balance sheet date. Deterred
rax liabilities are always provided for in full. Deferred tax assets are recognized to the extent that it is probable that they
will be able to be offset against future taxable profit and the carrying amount of the deferred tax asset is reviewed at
each balance sheet date. Deferred tax assets are reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable thar the related tax

benefir will be realized. Kf
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4.12

4.13

4.14

4.15

4.16

4.17

4.18

Changes in deferred tax assets or liabilities are recognized as a component of tax expense in the statement of profit or
loss, except where they relate to items that are charged or credited directly 1o the statemient of comprehensive tncome
in which case the related deferred tax is also charged or credited directly to the stiement of statement of
comprehensive income.

Unrecognized deferred income tax assets are reassessed ar each balance sheet dare and are recoy muzed 1o the extent that
it becomes probable that future taxable profit will allow deferred rax asset 1o be recovered,

Employees' retirement benefits

The Company operates an unfunded gratuity scheme covering all eligible employees completing the minimum
qualifying period of service as specified by the scheme. Provision is made annually to cover obligations under the

scheme in accordance with actuarial recommendations, Projected Unit Credit Method has been used for acruarial

valuation carried out by an independent actuary as of 30 June, 2020, The results of current valuation are summarized in
note: 20).

The actuarial gains or losses at each evaluation date are charged to statement of comprehensive tcome. The amount
recognized in the balance sheet represents the present value of defined benefit obliganons.

Calculatnon of gratuity requires assumptions to be made of furure outcomes which mainly increase in remuneration,
expected long term return on plan assets and the discount rates used to converl futtire cash lows 1o current values,

Caleulations are sensitive ro changes in the undetlying assumptions.

Provisions

Provision 1s recognized when the Company has a present obligation as a result of past event, probably will result 1 an
outflow of cconomic benefits and a reliable esumate can be made of the amount of the obligation.

Provisions are measured at the estimated expenditure required to settle the present obligation, based on the most
reliable evidence available at the balance sheet date, including the risks and uncerraintics assoctated with the present
obligation. Where there are a number of similar obligations, the likelihood that an outflow will be required in settlement
is derermined by considering the class of obligations as a whole. Long term provisions are discounted to thelr present
values, where the time value of money is material.

Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognized at the fair value of the consideration to which the Company expects to be entitled i exchange
for transferring goods or services.

Revenue from operations of the Company are recognized when the goods or services are provided, and thereby the
performance obligations are satisfied. The Company's contract performance obligations are fulfilled at point in time
when goods or services are provided to customer as the control is transferred is transferred to customer. The Company
recognizes contract liabilities for consideration received in respect of unsatisfied performance obligations and reports
these amounts as 'advances from customers' in the statement of financial position

Other income

Scrap sales and miscellaneous receipts are recognized on realized amounts.

Interest income is recorded on a time proportional basis.

Foreign currency transactions and translation

Transactions in foreign currencies are translated into Pakistant Rupees at the rates of exchange prevailing on the date of
transaction. All monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated into Pakistani Rupees at
the exchange rates prevailing at reporting date. Foreign exchange gains and losses resultng from the settlement of such
transactions and from the remecasurement of monetary assets and liabilities items ar year end exchange rates are
recogiized in profit or loss for the year.

Equity and reserves

Share capital represents the nominal value of shares that have been issued.

Revenue reserve include all current and prior period profits as disclosed in the statement of profit or loss.

Proposed dividends and transfer between reserves

Dividend declared and transfers between reserves made subsequent to the balance sheet dare are considered as non-

adjusting events and are recognized in the financial statements in the period in which such dividends are

declared/ transfers are made. &
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4.19

4.20

4.21

4.22

Expense recognition and borrowing costs

Operating expenses are recognized in profit or loss upon utilization of the service or at the date of rhetr orgin. Interest
expenses are reported on an accrual basis. Borrowing costs relating to the acquisition, construction or production of a
qualifying asset are recognized as a part of the cost of thatasser. All other borrowing costs are recogiized as an expense
in the period in which these are incurred,

Contingent liability

A contingent liability 1s disclosed when the Company has a possible obligaton as a result of past events, whose
existence will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-oceurrence, of one or more uncertain future events not
wholly within the control of the Company; or the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation that arises
from past events, but it 15 not probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benelits will be required to
settle the obligation, or the amount of the obliganon cannot be measured with sufficient reliabiliry,

Earning per share

The Company presents basic and diluted earning per shate (EPS) data for uts ordinary shares. Basic LPS 1s caleulated by
dividing the profit or loss attributable to ordinary shareholders of the Company by the waghted average number of
ordinary shares outstanding during the year. Diluted LEPS is determined by adjusting the profit or loss atributable to
ordinary shareholders and the weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding, adjusted for the effects of all
dilutive potential ordinary shares.

Ijarah Contracts

Leases under Shariah compliant ljarah contracts, where significant portion of the risk and reward of ownership is
retamned by the lessor, are classified as Ijarab. Rentals under these arrangements are charged 1o statement of profit or
loss on straight line basis over the lease term.

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND ASSUMPTIONS

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting and reporting standards requires management
to make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the application of policies and reported amounts of assets,
liabilities, income and expenses. The estimates and underlying assumptions are based on historical experience and
various other factors that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances, the results of which form the basis of
making judgmenrt about carrying value of assets and labilities that are not readily apparent from other sources. Actual
results may difter from these estimates. Esumates and judgments are connnually evaluated and arve based on historical
expenditure and other factors, including expectations of future events that are believed to be reasonable under the
clrcumsrances.

The estimates and assumptions that have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amount of
assets and labilities within next financial year are outlined below:

(a) Depreciation on property, plant and equipment (note: 4.2);

(b) Recoverable amount and related impairment of depreciable, amortizable assct and financial assets (note: 4.2 & 4.7);
(c) Provision for taxation and related deferred tax asset or liability (note: <4.11);

(d) Liability against employees' benefit (note: 4.12); and

(¢) Other provision and contingent liabilities (note: 4.13 & 4.20).

However, assumptions and judgments made by the management in the application of accounting policies that have
significant effecr on the financial statements are not expected to result in material adjustment to the carrying amounts

of assets and liabilities in the foreseeable pcriod.ﬁ\'
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6 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Facto
Particulars Lease hold EEFM& Lease hold Plantand  Toolsandlab  Office e e
land lease hold Improvements machinery equipment  equipment :
land
Rupees
Cost
eas ot July 01,2019 15,663,368 20,242,352 5,661,657 54,290,913 6,725,396 11,157,361 3,228,457 143,111 45,308,770 192,421,385
Yddinons - = - - = 180,102 = = - 180,102
Disposals - - = - - = - - (330,750) (330,750)
B; e as At | 300, 2020 15,663,368 20,242,352 5,661,657 84,290,913 6,725,396 11,337,463 3,228,457 143,111 44,978,020 192,270,737
Accumulated Depreciation
9 (9,814,458)  (18,567,776) (1,193,034)  (73,693,777) (5,606,602)  (6,254,219) (2,641,076) (131,032)  (28,493,286)  (146,395,260)
Disposals . 2 " 2 = " = = 173,264 173,264
Depreciation for the year (Note: 6.2) (584,892) (167,458) (R93,724) (1,059,716) (111,880) (502,321) (58,744) (1,208)  (3,341,603) (6,721,546)
Balance as at Jupe 30, 2020 (10,399,350) (18,735,234) (2,086,758) (74,753,493) (5,718,482)  (6,756,540) (2,699,820) (132,240) (31,661,625) (152,943,542)
Carrying amount June 300 2020 5,264,018 1,507,118 3,574,899 9,537,420 1,006,914 4,580,923 528,637 10,871 13,316,395 39,327,195
Cost
Balance as at July 01, 2018 15,663,368 28817986 2276320 84,290,913 6,460,580 11,140,116 3,003,457 143,111 54808770 206,604,630
\ddirions 3 3,385,328 264,816 17,245 3,892,389
Disposals (8,575,634) - - {9,300,0000)
Balance as a1 June 30, 2019 15,663,368 20,242,352 5,661,657 84,290,913 6723396 11,157,361 3,228,457 143,111 45,308,770
\ceurmalated Diepreciation
Salance as 4t July 01, 2018 ©164578)  (25,735,506) (75878)  (72,516,321) (5.494,551)  (3,709,905) (2,574,376) (129,692)  [(30A17.041)  (151,817908)
Disposals TA3R1,503 - = 6,745,855 14,127,198
Depreciation for the year (Note: 6.2) (649,850 (213,513) (1,117,150) (1,177,456) (112,051 (344,314) (66,700) (1,340 (4,822,140} (8,704,550
nce as ar June 30, 2019 (U814,458)  (18,567,776) (1,193034)  (73,693,777) (5.606,602)  (6.254219) (2,641 076) (131,032} (2B493.286)  (146,395,26()
( e 30, 2019 2,848 910 1,674,576 4.468,623 10,597,156 1,118,794 4,903,142 587,381 12,079 16,815,454
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6.1  Lease hold land consist of land measuring 10 acres 1 Industal Tstate of Flagar for setting up repar, mantenance and

manufacturmg of ol field and commumication equipments allotted by Sathad Development Authenty (D) on a lease term basis

of 99 years. A civil suit has been filed by Surban Texdle Nills Tamuted against Chateman 8DV and others for allomment of the

same to the Company, further explained m note 253

2020 2019
Rupees Rupees
6.2  Depreciation charge for the year has been allocated as under:
Cost of sales/services Note: 27 1,963,580 2,196,949
Administranve expenses Note: 29 4,757,966 6,307,601
6,721,546 8. 704550
6.3 The Company's immoveable properry (land and building) is locared ar Plot & 43, Phase 11, TTarrar Industrial Fstare, Khvber
Pukhtoonkhwa having 10 acres wn Indusrrial Arvea of Hartar,
7 RIGHT OF USE ASSET
2020 2019
Rupees Rupees
Balance ar beginning of the year s
Right of use asset recognized on adoprion of IFRS 16 18,274,947
Depreciation charged during the vear Note: 7.1 (4,061,099)
Closing net book value 14,213,848 -
7.1 l_')cprc'ci-.lrirm expene relating to right to use asser has been charged to administranye ex penses in note 29
§ INTANGIBLE ASSETS
2020 2019
Rupees Rupees
Opening net book value 1,694,924 1,883,250
Additions during the year - -
Amernzanon chnrged dm-ing the vear @38,98-‘!) (188,326)
Closing net book value Note: 8.1 1,355,940 1,694,924

8.1  The value of mtangible asset mnclude design packages module for oilfield equipment design and drawing having, finiie usclul life.

Amortization 1¢ charged i cost of sales/services line item of the statement of protit or loss.

9 LONG TERM LOANS

2020 2019
Rupees Rupees
Considered good - secured
Loans and advances to employees Note: 9.1 286,172 480,536

91 The above loans and advances were given i accordance with the Company's service rules, with no fixed repayment terms and

carry no mark up. Any outstanding loan due from employees is adjustable against emplovees benefir/obligation,

10 LONG TERM DEPOSITS

2020 2019
Rupees Rupees
Securiry deposirf - non inferest bearnng 400,000 400,000
Margin deposits und bid money- doubtful 813,861 813,861
1,213,861 1,213,861

Less: Provision for impairment Note: 10.1 (813,861) (813,861)
Long term deposits 400,000 00,000
10.1  Provision for impairment

Opening balance 813,861 813,861

- Addinons during the vear =

Closig balance 813,861 813,801

11 DEFERRED TAX

Deferred rax asser of Rs. 64.523 million (2019: Rs. 36.488 million) has not been recogmized due to uncertain realizabiliy owing ro the

reasons mentioned 1n note 1.2 to these financial statements. }
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12 STORES, SPARES AND LOOSE TOOLS

2020 2019
Rupees Rupees
Stores 926,907 926,907
Loose taols 726,686 726,686
Stores, spares and loose tools 1,653,593 1 .653.593
Less: Provision for impairment Note: 12.1 (1,653,593) (1,633,393)
Stores, spares and loose tools -
12.1 DProwvision for obsolete and slow moving 1ems
Opening halance 1,653,593 1.633,393
- Additions durnng the vear -
Closing balance 1,653,593 1,653,593
13 STOCKIN TRADE
Raw matenals Note: 13.1 52,768,479 72834722
Work in progress - -
Finished goods 7,790,191 5,740,503
Stock in trade 60,558,670 78,375,225
[ess: Provision for obsolete and slow moving stock Note: 13,28 133 (3,264,562) (3,264,562)
Stock in trade 57,294,108 75310663
13.1 This includes inventory in transit amouning to Rs, Nil (2019; Rs, 20.066 mullion) aganst confirmed order of customer.
2020 2019
Rupees Rupees
13.2 Prowvision for obsolete and slow moving trems - Raw marerial
Opening balance 1,780,562 1,780,562
- Addinons during the vear - =
Closing balance 1,780,562 1.780.562
13.3  DProvision for obsolete and slow moving items - Finished goods
Opening balance 1,484,000 1,484,000
- Additions during the year = =
Closing balance 1,484,000 1484000
14 TRADE DEBTS
Trade debts - unsecured
Considered
- pood 11,261,654 12,590,637
- doubtful 80,172,824 81,172,824
91,434,478 92,763,461
Less: loss allowance Note: 141 (80,172,824) (80,172,824)
Trade debts 11,261,654 12,590,637
14.1 Loss allowance
Balance as ar July 011 80,172,824 81.142.824
Allowance made during the year .
Less: Reversal made duning rhe year - (970,000)
Balance as at June 30 80,172,824 80.172.824
14.2  The status of past dues relanng to trude debts has been disclosed in note 38.2 (h).
15 ADVANCES
2020 2019
Rupees Rupees
Advances - unsecured, considered good
Short term-advances to supphers 520,559 202,591
Short term loans and advances to employees aganst salaries 56,560 21,060
Advances 577,119 923,651
16 TRADE DEPOSITS AND SHORT TERM PREPAYMENTS
Margin deposits and bid money Note: 16.1 948,666 547,500
948,666 347,500
Prepayments 1,733,955 1,280,355
Trade deposits and short term prepayments 2,682,621 1,827,855

16.1  This represents 100% cash margin against letrer of credir outstaning ar vear end. (2019 hid money of Rs. 347,500 against tender for oll

and gas feld equipment and armoring of vehicles for different projects). t\'
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17 TAX REFUNDS DUE FROM THE GOVERNMENT

2020 2019
Rupees Rupees
Opening balance 138,472,299 137318855
Tax paid/deducted at source dunng the yvear 5,209,877 879,732
Less: provision [or txation Note: 33 (7,801,367) 6,288)
Advance tax - net of provision 135,880,809 38,472,299
Sales tax refunds - 735,774
Tax refundable 135,880,809 139.208.073
CASH AND BANK BALANCES
Cash n hand - 2264
Cash ar banks:
Local currency:
Saving accounts Note: 18.1 & 182 980,575 1,455,044
Cutrent accounts 714,198 101,736
Foreipn currency current accounts 2,560 2,767
Cash and bank balances 1,697,333 1,561,811
18.1 The range of interest on rhese saving accounts is 3.00 % - 6.00 %o per annum (2019: 3.00 %y - 7.00 Yo per annum}.

18.2  This includes an amount of Rs. 354,220 (2019: Rs, 1,200,000) under hen agamst bank guarantee

19 ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND PAID UP SHARE CAPITAL

‘The share capital of the Company consists only of ordinary shares with a par value of Rs.10 each. Ilelders of share

dividends from time to time and are entitled to one vote at the peneral meetings of the Company,

2020 2019 2020
Number Number Rupees

are entitled to

2019
Rupees

6,582,600 6.582.600 Ordinary shares of Rs: 10 cach ssoed and tully padin cash 65,826,000

65,820,000

6,322 948

0,322,948

6,322,948

5.915,130
983,434
506,528

(415,801)
(154,272)

30,614
(5340,685)

6,322 948

VhER i—“‘t!
3”() 52§

1,489,962

1,095,560

394,402

Employees' gratuity 6,077,674
The employees' benefit obligation as at the balance sheer date are as follows:
Present value of defined benefir obligation 6,077,674
Net liability at the end of the year 6,077,674
Movement in the present value of defined benefit obligation (DBO) is as follows:
Present value of DBO at the beginning of the year 6,322,948
Current service cost 929,413
Interest cost 824,214
Benefit payable (907,619)
Benefit paid (170,364)
Remeasurments:
Actuanal (gan)/losses from changes in financial assumptions (33,629)
Expenence adjusrments (887,289)
Present value of defined benefit obligation at the end of the year 6,077,674
Expense recognized in profit or loss :
Current service cost 929,413
[nterest cost 824,214
Provision of employees' benefit 1,753,627
Expense 1s recognized in the following line irems in profit and loss account:
Cost of sale/services Note: 27.2 1,050,968
Adminisrrarive expenses Nate: 29.1 702,659
1,753,627
Principal actuarial assumptions used were as follows:
Discount rate per annum 8.50%
Expected rate of increase in eligible salary per annum 7.50%
SLIC
Mortality rate 2001-2005

Mortality tabie

Average expected remaining working life time of employees 9 years

l EMPLOYEES' BENEFIT OBLIGATION

1,489,962

14.25%
13.25%
SLIC

2001-2005

Morztliy table

8 years
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20 EMPLOYEES' BENEFIT OBLIGATION (contd.)

These assumptions have been developed by management wirth assistance of mdependent actuavial appraisers. Discount rate s

determined by reference to market yields on government bonds since long-rerm priviate scetor bonds marker 15 not decp enough in

Pakistan. Rate of salary growrh reflects regular/special increments and any promotional increase

Detatl of prosent value of employees’ benefit oblipation.

2020 2019 2018 2017 2016
) et
Present value of defined benefit obligaton 6,077,674 6,322,948 5,913,130 3,005,762 4,720,844
Sensitivity analysis:
The caleulation of the defined benefit obligattion 1s sensitive to assumpnons ser out above. The followmng table summanzes how the

impact on the defined benefit obligation at the end of the reporting period would have increased/decreased as a resulr of 4 change in
respecrive assumpnans by one percent,
Employces' benefit obligation
Effect of 1% Effect of 1%

June 30, 2020
Lease payments
Finance cost

Net present value

22 TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

increase decrease
Rupees Rupees
Discount rare (7,096,875) 8,421,774
Furure salary increase 8,421,774 7,086,052)
21 LEASE LIABILITY
2020 2019
Rupees Rupees
Balance at beginning of the year - -
Impacr of imtial application of TFRS 16 18,274,947 =
Interest accrucd 2,215,862
Payment during the year (4,785,000)
15,705,809 -
Current portion grouped under current habilities (3,459,824)
Balance at the end of the year 12,245,985 -
21.1 Future minimum lease payments as at June 30, 2020 are as follows:
1Year 2-5 Years Total

3,263,500

{1.803,676)

14,028,838
(1.782.8533)

19,292.338

(3.586,529)

3.A459.824

12,245,985

15,7015.809

2020 2019
Rupees Rupees

Creditors 1,659,767 77,495,959
Accrued habilines 32,629,189 25,850,720
Fmplovees' benefit payable 5,477,366 4,379,747
Advance from customer Note: 22.1 2,687,700 2,687,700
Sales tax payable 515,712 -

Taxes payable 109,239 490,903
Ovther liabilities 46,732 46,732
Trade and other payables 43,125,705 111,151,760

and remaining amount represents advances received from customers pertaining to armouring of vehicles. ‘

22.1 This include advance received from Sandi Relief IFund, amounting to Rs, 1.35 milhon (2019 Rs. 1.35 million) for the supply of

rotary drilling rigs, the adjustment of which is subject to pending litigition us disclosed in note 25.2 1o the financial statements
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23 DUE TO DIRECTOR AND ASSOCIATED COMPANY

2020 2019
Rupees Rupees
Due to director Note: 23.1 174,896,047 -
Due to associate company - \kbar Associares (Private) Tamited Note: 23.2 . 18,025,468
174,896,047 48,025 468

24.1

23.1 This include liabilities of the Company as on November 20, 2019 settled by director on behalf of the Company. | abtlines serled
mclude short rerm rmnning finance amounting to Rs 65,806,452, due to assoctated company amouning o Rs 1B 458,452 and
trade creditor amounnng o Rs. 56,135,675,

23.2 This represents amount pavable to Akbar Associates (Povate) Limited for expenditure paud on belalf of the Company.

24 SHORT TERM BORROWINGS
2020 2019
Rupees Rupees

Short term borrowings Note: 24.1 - 61,151 833

Short term borrowing facility represents karobar Gnance facility and import murabaha facility which is secured by ownership of karobar
finance goods and Lst parrt passu charpe over present and furure current and fixed assets of the Company amounnng to Rs. 334 milhon.
The Company is in negotiation with bank for revising the facilities limirs which are decreased ro Rs. 50 million during the year. The per

annum rate of profic is six month KIBOR + 1.75%.

25 CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS

251

25.2

253

25.4

The (“,r)mp.'m}' 1ssucd bank guarantee in favor of E&P Company amounting to Rs. 3 million (2019 Rs. 25.718 million) which s
outstanding at the year end. Operating lease commitments have been accounted for under TFRS 16 (note 3.2) in current vear
(2019: Rs. 24,405,00),

M/s Saudi Relief Comnuttee for Pakistan (SCRC) wnsutured a pertion for the recovery of contractual amount Rs.6,750,000 +
Penalty of 10% amounting to Rs. 675,000 together with damages of US$ 1.4 million and Rs. 20 Million as damages, out of the
said amount M/s SCRC was awarded an amount of Rs,6,750,000 + Penalty of 107 amountung to Rs. 675,000 rest of the claim of
USS 1.4 million and Rs. 20 Million as damages was disallowed. /s SCRC has now mstituted execution petition for the recovery
of awarded/contractual amount of Rs.6,750,000 + Penalty of 10% amounting to Rs. 675,000, The Islamabad High Court in an
appeal filed by the Company has stayed the execution proceedings. Moreover, The civil judge Islamabad, vide order dated Januar
07, 2011 has deawn the decree sheer o make the aforesaid award rule of the court and against that order the Company has filled
an appeal before the Tslamabad High Court, Islamabad, which is pending adjudication. Ifurther, an appeal has been instituted by
the Company to challenge the legaliry and validity of the order dated March 11, 2015 whereby the exccuting court has passed an
order for amendment of decree. Consequently the aperation of the impugned order dared March 11, 2015 has been suspended
and the appeal 1s pending adjudicarion. Management based on opion of the legal advisor, s hopeful of a positve decision in its
favor, Consequently, no provision has been made in these financial statements for payment of the contracrual /awarded amount
and the penalry.

Lease hold land includes Rs, 14.25 million relating to land measuring 10 acres in Industrial Estare of Harar for setting up repair,
maintenance and manufacturing of ofl ficld and communicanon equipment’s allotied by Sarhad Development Authonty (§DA) on
a lease term basis of 99 years, A civil suit has been filed by Surban Texrile Mill Limited on May 02, 2008 against Chairman SDA
and others for allormenr of the same to the Company. The Company has become a party in the said suit to protect and project its
nghts in the suit land, The suit land has now been allotied to the Company and the proceedings of the case is in progress and
there is no change in status from the last year. The management expects a favorable deasion bused on legal advisor assessments
and merits of the case.

Rectification application has been filed by the Company to Inland Revenue Department for assessment vear 2002-03 under
section 156 of the repealed income tax ordinance 1979 read with section 221 (1.\) of Income Tax Ordinance, 2001 for carrying
forward of tax losses (business and un-absorbed depreciation) under section 35 of repeal ordinance read wirh secnon 57 of the
Income Tax Ordinance, 2001. The correction rt’.que:_&tcd by the Company was of Rs. 38,750,951 which was incorrectlv made as
Rs. 8.669.664. The Assistant Commissioner Inland Revenue (ACIR) wide its order dated March (03, 2011 rejected the rectification
apphcation and imposed addinonal penalty of Rs. 170,148 and Rs. 242,878 for tax vear 2006 and 2007 respectively. On the
application of the Company to Commissioner Tnland Revenue (CIR) (Appeal-T) which directed ACIR vide order dated Seprember
16, 2011 thar the clam of the appellant as regards to brought forward losses has not been locked o mn its proper perspective by
the ACIR before imposing additional tax. It is directed thar a proper position of brought forward losses may be determined first.
Only then if thete is any outstanding demand that has not been paid tmely, additional tax may be imposed. "The Inland Revenue
Department and Company separately appealed ro Appellate Tribunal Inland Revenue (ATIR), aganst the remand back order of
CIR (Appeal-I). ATIR remanded back the case to Commissioner (Appeals) for disposal by passing speaking order on the ground
of appeals. Consequently, the case is now pending with the CIR (Appeals-I) Islamiabad and rthere is no chunge in status dunng the
year. The management 1s confident that the case will be decided in the favor of the Company and consequently no provision for

additenal mx has been provided in these financial statements. w

54



ADOS PAKISTAN LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020

26 REVENUE-NET

l.ess:

= 'E'I."rltlt’ lllt\'-(.'i LI

(135,000)

2020 2019
Rupees Rupees
Gross sales 77,197,216 W8,071.96

-3
~1

- Sales mx (3,168,643) (2,983
Revenue-net of sales rax and reade discount 73,893,573 3R.6E97R
Revenue-net 73,893,573 38.008.978
COST OF SALES/ SERVICES
Raw matenuls consumed Nate: 271 34,950,053 10,167.814
Salaries, wages and benefits Nate: 27.2 10,040,883 12,341,301
Factory rent B 733,333
Reparr and maintenance 94,830 260,999
Travelling and conveyance 100,180 282,401
Vehicle running and maintenance 37,961 72517
Electrcity, water and gas 2,037,183 1,790,911
Telephone and posmage 86,748 154,961
Carriage and freight 942,577 904,450
Royalty and equipment rentals Note: 27.3 3,944,697 2,617,881
Clearing and service charges 5,774,592 2.211 485
Security charges 2,640,000 2,396,260
Other factory overheads 1,116,837 1,593,157
Depreciation Note: 6.2 1,963,580 2,196,949
Cost of sales/ services 63,730,121 37,754,419
27.1  Raw matenals consumed

Openmg balance as on July 01 72,834,722 52 382 841
Add: Purchases during the yeas 14,883,810 30,019,695
87,718,532 83,002,536
Less: Closing balance as on June 31 Note: 13 (52,768,479) (72,834,722
Raw materials consumed 34,950,053 10,167 814

27.2 These include an amount in respect of employees' benefit obligation of Rs.1,050,968 (2019: Rs.1,095,560) (refer to note:20}.
27.3 This includes an amount of Rs. 3,257,771 (2019: Rs. 2,021,300 ), (USD 21,167 (2019: USD 14,500)) pad 1o American Perroleum

Insdtute (API), a professional training and certfication programs service provider for audi fee and monogram annual fee.

28 SELLING AND DISTRIBUTION EXPENSES
2020 2019
Rupees Rupees
Marketing expenses Note: 28.1 -
Selling and distribution expenses - =

28.1 Marketing expenses
Marketing expenses are being paid to Akbar Assoctares (Prvare) Limited, an associated company (@ maximum of 5% of the

revenue for services rendered to the Company. However, the Company has negonated and got this arrangement suspended for

prior and current year, resultantly no marketng expenses are incurred during the vear. a
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29 ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

2020 2019
Rupees Rupees
Salaries and other benefits Note: 29. 12,686,646 11,263,037
Directors' remunerinion 10,840,998 10,068,225
[ravelling and conveyance 470,006 171271
Rent, rate and taxes 493,676 .006,227
Legal and professional charges 1,583,769 2,244,404
Fee and subseription 622,734 TT3.6H3
Electricity, gas and water 2,334,798 GeU21T
Repair and maintenance 772,790 1,322,596
[nsurance 756,566 931,066
Pronting, stutionary and Pl"ritl\'i.lt‘i'i]!"- 691,742 39
Postage, relex and relephone 856,382 603
Entertmnment and staff welfare 137,013 647.052
Depreciation Note: 6.2 & 7 8,819,065 6,507,601
Amaortization Note; 8 338,984 188,326
\uditors' remuneration Note: 29.2 370,000 645,000
Donations Note: 29.3 640,753 330,986
Proviston and wrife offs Note: 29.4 547,500
Miscelluneous expenses 45,786 237.934
Administrative expenses 43,015,208 16.003.236
29.1 These include an amount in respect of employees' benefit obligation of Rs, 702,659 (21 19: Rs, 394 402) (refer 1o note: 20).
29.2 Auditors' remuneration
2020 2019
Rupees Rupees
Annual audit fee 212,500 425,000
Half-yearly review fee 47,500 95,000
Certification for regulatory purposes 62,500 125,000
Auditors' remuneration 322,500 645,000

2 Donations do not include any amount paid 1o any person or any ormanizanon in which 4 director or his spouse had any interest,
4 I « & 7 (=) -

29.4 Provision and write-offs

2020 2019
Rupees Rupees
Provision for hid money 547,500
Provision agamnst stock in trade Note: 13 -
Provision and write-offs 547,500
30 OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES
Exchange loss - net 778,000 18,987,833
Loss on disposal - 394,331
Other operating expenses 778,000 10,382,164
31 OTHER INCOME
Income from financial assets
Inrterest tncome - banks 49,550 156,731
Recovery against loss allowance = 970.000)
49,550 1,126,731
Income from non-financial assets
Scrap sale 2,178,549 203,375
Gain on disposal of vehicles 2,470,289
Other income Note: 31.1 14,576,744 422 000
19,225,582 625,375
Other income 19,275,132 1,752,106

31.1 This include gain of Rs. 14,488,779 realized on sertlement of vendor's habiliry, ﬁ"
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FINANCE COST

2020 2019
Rupees Rupees
Profit agamst short term horrowings 751,344 126001
Bank charges 100,773 257 8606
Interest on lease labilicy 2,215,862
Financial cost 6,067,979 4,517,885
TAXATION
Current tax
for the yvear 1,108,404 475,862
- prior year Note: 33.1 6,692,963 250,426
7,801,367 726,288
Deferred tax Nore 11 -
Income tax expense Note: 33.2 7,801,367 726,288

33.1 This represent demanded income rax for tax year 2017 under section 122(1) of Income "Tax Ordinance, 2001 as per amended
order dated December 31, 2019,

33.2 Relatdonship between tax expense and accounting profit:

2020 2019
Rupees Rupees

Turnover 73,893,573 38,068,978
Tax rare (Yoage of turnover) 1.50% 1.25%
['ax on turnover 1,108,404 475,862
Tax impact of prior year income tax 6,692,963 250,426
Tax impact of deferred tax charged -
Actual tax expense net 7,801,367 726,288
LOSS PER SHARE - BASIC AND DILUTED
Loss for the year - Rupees (28,223,970) (GB,562,908)
Number of ordinary shares ourstanding duning the year 6,582,600 6,582,600
Loss per share-Rupees (4.29) (10.42)

There 1s no dilutive effect on the loss per share of the Company as the Company has no dilutive potential ordinary shares or such

commirments.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Related parties comprise of associated companies, directors and other key management personnel:

2020 2019
Rupees Rupees
35.1 Transactions with Akbar Associates (Private) Limited
Related party by virtue of common directorship and shareholding of 1.61%
Expense paid by Akbar Associates (Private) Limired 433,050 11,796,521

35.2 Transactions with key management personnel
"The transaction with key personnel are disclosed in note: 36.

The related party status of outstanding halances as at balance sheet dare are mcluded in relevant notes (o the financial statements,

35.3 Names of associated companies or related parties or undertakings, with whom rhe Company had not entered mito transactions or

had no agreements or arrangements in place during the financial year are as follows:

Percentage of shareholding

Name of related party - Basis of relationship o
Petrolog (Pvt.) Limited Assoctate and common directorship N/A
Razvi Mining (Pvt)) Limired Associate and common directorship N/A
Akbar Tahrab (Pvt.) Limited Assocrate and common directorship N/A
Akbar Chemuicals (Pvt.) Limited Assoctate and common directorship N/A
Akbar Petroleum (Pvt.) Limited Associate and common directorship N/A
Akbar Trailer Manufacturing Company (Pvt.) Limired Assocuate and common directorship N/A
Akbar Vasal (Pvt.) Limited Assoctate and common directorship N/A
Herbontics (Pyvt.) Limired Assoctate and common directorship N7 A
\-One Grinding (Pvt.) Limired Associate and common direcrorship N/A p
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35.4 Transactions with chief executive officer (CEQO)
2020 2019
Rupees Rupees
Funds transferred by CEO for operating epenses of the Company 25,013,895 0,797,148
l'unds remurned to CEO by the Company 20,868,630 797
36 REMUNERATION OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE, DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVES
Chief Executive Directors Executives
2020 2019 2020 2019 2020 2019
Rupees Rupees Rupees
Nanagerial remuneration 3,999,996 3,999,996 3,733,332 4,599,996 4,446,000 3,246,000
Travelling expenses 1,256,117 1,281 483 507,156 186,750 = =
Urilities and medical 1,920,460 - - - -
[Employees benefits (Gratuity) - - - - 224,545 163,939
7,176,573 5,281,479 4,240,488 4,786,746 4,670,545 3,409,939
Number of persons 1 1 2 2 2 1

In addition fo the above, the chief executive and two execurive directors has been provided with Company maintuined vehicles. Further

Chief executives has also provided additional benefits of utiliies, medical, travelling and fuel during the penod. Certain ixecutive are
& ! ]

also provided with the company maintained cars. No payment has been made to non- executive directors during the yveur,

Key management personnel are those persons having authority and responsibility for planning, directing and controlling the actvities of

entity. The Company considers all members of thetr management ream, including Chief Execunve Officer and Dircctors to be its key

management personnel. There are no transactions with key managemen personnel other than under their terms of employments or

entitlements and as disclosed in nore 23.1 and note 35.4

PLANT CAPACITY

As such the plant capacity cannot be determined. Unlization of plant capacity depends upon total marker demand and market share held.

RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES

The Company's activifies exposes it to a variety of financial risks: market risk, credit risk and Lquidity risk.

The Board of Directors of the Company has overall responsibility for the establishment and oversight of the Company's risk
management framework. The Board is also respousible for developing and monitoring the Company's risk management policies. The
Company docs not engage in the trading of financial assets for speculutive purposes. All treasury telated transactons are carried out
within the parameters of those policies.

The Company finances its operations through equity and management of working capital wirh a view to mamtaning 4 reasonable mix
and to minimize risk,

Taken as a whole, risks arising from the Company's financial instruments are limited as there 15 no signtficant exposure to risks. Risks

measured and managed by the Company are explained in the notes below.

38.1 Market risk

Market dsk is the risk that changes in market prices, such as foreign exchange rares, interest rates and service charge out rate will effect
the Company's income ot the value of its holdings in financial instruments. The objective of market risk management is to manage and
control market risk exposures within acceptable parameters, while oprimizing the return on sk, Foreign currency risk, interest rate risk
and orher price risk are described below:

(a) Foteign currency risk

Local transactions except sales are carried out in Pak Rupees while transactions abroad arc carmted out in US Dollars. Exposures to
currency exchange rates arise from the Company's receivables, payables and some balances with banks, which are primarily denominated
in other than Pak Rupees. The activities of the Company expose it to foreign exchange nisk, primarily with respect of US Daollars.

To mitigate the Company's exposure to foreign currency sk, non-Pak Rupecs cash flows are monitored in accordance with Company's
risk management policies, Generally, the Company's risk management procedures distinguish shorrterm foreign currency cash flows
from long-term cash flows, where the amounts to be paid and received in a specific currency are managed 1o largely offset one another.

Forcign currency denominated financial assers and liabilities, translated into Pak Rupees ar the closing rate, are as follows:

2020 2019

USD USD
Financial assets 66,874 76,556
Financial abilines (6,667) (469,034
60,207 (392,478)

Closing exchange rate at reporting date (Dollar to PKR) 160.1 164.5

The following table demonstrate the sensitiviry to a reasonably possible change in US Dallar exchange rate, with all other variable held

constant, of the Company's profit hefore raxation.
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[f the Pak Rupee had strengrhened/ (weaken) apainst the US Dollar by 10%, impact 15 as fallow

2020 2019

Rupees Rupees
Effect on profir before rax 876,286 (5,869,330
Liffect on profit before rax (876,286) 5,864 35

(b) Interest rate risk

Interest rate sk is the sk that the fair value or future cash flow of a4 Anancial wstrument will Quctuate due (o changes in marker mrerest
rates. The Company exposure to interest rate risk 15 immaterial.

(¢) Equity price risk

Equity price rsk is the nsk that the fair value of the equities changes as a result of changes in the level of equity mdices and the value of
mndrvidual stocks. The Company doees not have exposure listed equinies as at June 30, 2020

Fair value of financial instruments

Fair value 1s the price that would be reccived to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly rransacnon berween marker
participants at the measurement date, regardless of whether that prce 1s directly observable or esimared using another valuation
rechnique. In estimating the fair vilue of an asset or a lability, the Company takes into account the charactertstics of the asset or Lty
if market participants would take those characteristics info account when prcing the asset or liability at the measurement dare. The
Company has no financial instruments under the fair value hierarchy. As at statement of finuncial position date, the carrying values of the
financial assets and financial labilities represents approximate thetr fatr values,

Financial instruments measured at fair value using a valuation technigues,

The various Fair value levels have been defined as follows:

Level 1: quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or habilittes.

Level 2 : inpurts other than quoted prces included within Level | that are observable for the asser or lability, either directly (Le. as
prices) or indirectly (Le. dertved from prices).

Level 3 : inputs for the asset or lability that are not based on observable market data (unobservable nputs).

38.2 Credit risk

Credit risk is the nisk of fnancial loss to the Company if a customer or counterparty to 4 financal instrument fails o meer ifs contracrual

obligations. The Company's credit risk 1s primarily arrributable to its rrade debrs, loans and advances, deposits, accrued mteres) and balances
with banks. The credit risk on liquid funds is limited, as the counter parties are banks with reasonably good credit ratngs, mrade debrors are
petroleum companies which have good credit warthiness, and emplovees who are also contractually bound and subject to final serrlement.

(a) Exposure to credit risk

2020 2019
Rupees Rupees
Classes of financial assets - carrying amounts
Bank balances 1,697,333 1,559,547
Trade debts 11,261,654 12,590,637
Long term deposits 400,000 400,000
Loan and advances 342,732 501,396
Accrued inrerest 3,688 4,547
Trade deposits 948,666 547,500
14,654,073 15,603,827
‘The maximum exposure to credit risk concentration for financial assers at the reporting date by type of counterparty was:
2020 2019
Rupees Rupees
Companies - Petroleum 11,261,654 12.590,637
Banks and financial instututons 1,697,333 1,559,547
12,958,987 14,150,184

The Company's management continuously monitors defaults of customers and other counterparties, identified either individual or by
roun. Where available at reasonable cost, external credit ratings or reports on customerss and other counterparties are obtained and
» L l

used. The Company's palicy s to deal only with creditworthy counterparties.

(b) Credit quality of major financial assets
Management considers that all the above financial assets that are not impaired on cach of the reporting dates have good credit quality,

including those that are past due. &
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38.2.1 Trade receivables

The aging of trade debts at the reporting dute wils

2020 20119
Rupees Lupees )
i Al J\![f_}\\:;ll‘lcc ik S Alow ance tor
for ECL RCL
Not pas due
Not more than 1 month 8,825,912 ; 12,363,939 .
Past due
More than 1 month but not more than 6 months 2,410,527 - -
More than 6 months but not more than 1 year - - 24,678 %
More than 1 year but not more than 3 years 25,215 = -
More than 3 years 80,172,824 80,172,824 80,172,824 80,172,824
91,434,478 80,172,824 92,763,461 80,172,824
Bank balances
The credit tisk for cash and cash equivalents is considered negligible, since the counter parties are reputable banks wirth ligh quality
credit ratngs.
The bank balances along with credit ratings are tabulated below:
4L , 2020 2019
fafing Rating agency Rupees Rupees
A-1+ JCR-VIS 258,381 89,029
A-1 PACRA 1,438,952 1470518
1,697,333 1,559,547

38.3 Liquidity risk analysis

Liquidity risk reflects an enterprise's inability in raising funds to meet commitments. The Company follows an effective cash flow
management and planning policy to ensure the availability of funds and to take appropriate measures for new requitements,

The Company mantamns cash and balances with banks ro meet its liguidity requitement for thirry (30) days penod. Funding for Liquidity
needs is managed by fuds from directors.

At balance sheet date, the Company's liabilities have contractual maturities which are summarized below:

June 30, 2020 C;n:t]:;::):::l Within a year 1- 5 years
Trade and other payables 34,335,688 34,335,688 E
Due to director and associated companies 174,896,047 174,896,047 -
Lease Liability 19,292,338 5,263,500 14,028,838
Unclaimed dividend 5,791,925 5,791,925 E
234,315,098 220,287,160 14,028,838

This compared to the maturity of Company's financial liabilities in the previous reporting period as follows:

Contractual

June 30, 2019 _ Within a year 1- 5 years
) casflows
Trade and other payables 103,393,411 103,393 411
Due to director and assocuated compantes 18,025,468 48,025 468
Profit payable on short term borrowings 903,274 003,274
Short term borrowings 61,151,833 61,151,833
Unclaimed dividend 5,787,162 B /B7,162
219.261,148 219,261,148

The above contractual maturities reflect the gross cash flows, which may differ with the carrying values of the liabilities at the balance
sheet date The Company shall manage ir's liquidity crunch by applying the measures stated in note: 1.2 ra the financial statements.

38.4 Fair value sensitivity analysis for fixed rate instruments

The Company does not account for any fixed rate financial assets and liabilines at fair value through profit and loss. Therefore « change

in interest rates ar the reporting date would not affect income and expenditure account, k
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38.5 Summary of financial assets and liabilities by category

The carrying amounts of the Company's financial assets and lubilities recognized ar the balances sheet dare ave categorize d s tollow
2020 2019
Rupees Rupees
Financial assets measured at amortized cost
Bank balances 1,697,333 1,550,547

39 CAPITAL MANAGEMENT POLICIES AND PROCEDURES

Trade debits 11,261,654 12,390,637
Long term deposits 400,000 100,000
- Loan and advances 342,732 501,591
Accrued interest 3,688 4.547
['rade deposits 948,666 547,500)
14,654,073 15,603,827
Financial liabilities
Financial liabilities measured at amortized cost
Trade and other pavables 34,335,688 103,393 411
Due to director and associared compiny 174,896,047 48025468
- Profit payable on short term horrowings = 903,274
- Short term borrowings - 61,151,833
Lease liabiliry 15,705,809
Unclaimed dividend 5,791,925 5,787,162
230,729,469 219,261,148

Company 1s not subject to any externally imposed capiral requirements.

Company's capital management objectives are to ensure the Company's ability 1o continue as 4 going concem and to provide an adequate
return to sharcholders by pricing products and services commensurately with the level of risk

The Company monitors capital on the basis of the carrying amount of equity plus unapproprrated profit less cash and cash cquivalents as
presented on the face of the balance sheer.

Consistent with industry practice and the requirements of lender, the Company monttors the capiral structure on the hasis of gearing

ratio. The rario is caleulated us Lorrowings divided by toral capital employed.

2020 2019
Rupees Rupees
Total equity 19,383,325 46,686,377
Cash and bank balances (1,697,333) (1,561.811)
Capital 17,685,992 45,124,360
Total equity 19,383,325 16,686,377
Overall financing 19,383,325 46,686,377

Capital-to-overall financing ratio

0.9

0.97

The Company sets the amount of capital in proportion to its overall financing structure, 1.e. equiry and finunctal habilites. Company
manages the capital structure and makes adjustments to 1t in the light of changes in cconomic conditions and the tisk characteristcs of
the underlying assets. In order to maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Company may adjust the amount of dividends paid to

sharcholders, return capital ro shareholders, issue new shares, or sell assets ro reduce debr.

OPERATING SEGMENT

-
=

These financial statements have been prepared on the basis of single reportable segment.
Ol field equipment sales and services represent 80% (2019: 27.85%) of the total sales of the Company.
- 100% (2019: 100%) of the Company’s sales relate to customers in Pakistan.
All non-current assets of the Company as at June 30, 2020 are located in Pakistan
- Two (2019: Two) of the Company’s customers having net sales aggregating Rs. 71.2 million (2019 Rs.34.364 million) contributed
towards 96% (2019: 90.26%) of the Company’s sales. One (2019: One) customers individually exceeded 89%) (2019: 46.06%) of
tofal sales.

41 NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES

2020 2019
Number Number
Number of employees at the year end 43 50
Average number of employees 47 EQJ
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42 TMPACT OF COVID-19

\ novel strain of corona virus (COVID-19) that first surfaced 10 China was classified as a pundenuce by the World Health Oreanization
on March 11, 2020, impacting countrics glf)h.lll_\'. Many countries including Pakistan have enacted protectiion measures agansy COVID
1';). with a :‘i;,'tlil_lt.';ull mpact on cconomic acimines mn these countries. Dne 1o thus, managremeaent l1as assessed the ATt Il|:1[11‘._:_T 11:11"_-1\: if10ons
of these developments on these financial starements, however, according 1o magement's assessment, there s no significant impact of

the effects of COVID-19 gn the the financial statements,

43 GENERAL

43.1 General and corresponding figures
Amounts have been rounded to the nearest rmpee unless otherwise stated. Corresponding figures have been rearranged and rec lussified,
wherever necessary, for the purpose of companson, however, no sigmificant reclasstficarions) restiiements is made 1 these financial
statements,

43.2 Date of authorization for issue

These financial statements have been authorized for 1ssue by the Board of Dirccrors of the Company in its mecting held on Ocrober

o7 , 2020, Kk

P

CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER IEF EXECUTIVE
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PROXY FORM

The Secretary,

ADOS Pakistan Limited

2" Floor, Block-2, F-J Plaza, College Road,
Markaz F-7,

Islamabad.

I, We

/

%
©
)

of

in the district of

ADOS Pakistan Limited and a holder of

being a member

Ordinary Shares as per Share Register

No. of Shares

Folio No.

Here by appoint of

in the district

of or failing him

of

as my/our proxy to vote for me/us on my/our behalf at the 35" Annual General Meeting of the company to
be held on Wednesday, October 28, 2020 at 11:00 a.m. at registered office at 2" Floor, Block-2, FJ-Plaza,

College Road, Markaz F-7, Islamabad and at any adjournment thereof.

Signed this day of

2020.

Signature on
Five Rupee
Revenue Stamp

(Signature of Proxy)

Signature should agree with the

Specimen signature registered with the company.
Witness 1:

Name:

Signature
Address
CNIC or Passport No.

Witness 2:

Name:

Signature
Address
CNIC or Passport No.




NOTE:

'/

/

|

NECS

lEJJ

A member entitled to attend and vote at Annual General Meeting may appoint another member, as
his/her proxy to attend and vote on his/her behalf.

The instrument appointing proxy and the power of attorney or other authority under which it is
signed or a notarially certified copy of power of attorney must be deposited at the registered office
of the Company at least 48 hours before the meeting.

For Beneficial Owners as per CDC List

In addition to the above the following requirements have to be met:

Attested copies of CNIC or the passport of the beneficial owners and the proxy shall be submitted
with the Company prior to the meeting.

The proxy form shall be witnessed by two persons whose names, addresses and CNIC numbers
shall be mentioned on the form.

The proxy shall produce his original CNIC or passport at the time of the meeting.

In case of a corporate entity, the Board of Director’s Resolution/ Power of attorney with specimen
signatures shall be submitted along with proxy form to the Company.
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